IAN CHURCH
APTIST CHURCH
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«Ine congregation of this church first held meetings in the Proctor
school for meny yesrs. 1n 1350 they bought one szcre of land from
Thomes Ramsden for 17 pounds - 10 shillings. The originsl trustees
were Msrtin Bogart, ﬁilliam Hilborn and John Tetton. The originel
church building stood parellel «ith the road, running north =nd south
with the ::tlﬁ 1ce to the HOJ;h Meny yeers lster it wes put on a

new founcdation and the bullding set ecst and west with & vestibule
entry bu 1: at the easst end.

On December 17th, 151, the trustees then in office, neamely, Ephris
Clerkson, Isaac Fewster snd Frederick A. Bogert conveyed the land to
Elwood Berrsdell, who &cted 8s a trustee in the transaction, end the
congregration b‘,;_zt the church under the Baptist denomineat icn 1

the name of "King Emmanuel Beptist Church™ under the peastorate of Rev,
B, Herdy. The first trustees under this new errangement were Ephriam
Claerkson, Curl Chalmers Bleck,and Harry Dales Webster,



THE CHRISTIAN CHURCH
KING EMMANUEL BAPTIST CHURCH

King Christisn Church was one of the early religiocus sects

formed in the new settlement cof King around the fifth concession
and derived most of its officers s#nd congregation from the imme-
diate neighbourhood. They were very fortunate to be sponsored by
such families as Hilborns, Bogarts, Tat tons, Deles, Websters,
Berrsdells, Terrys, HResmsdens, Boadwins, Chzppells &nd many wmore
worthy families, As the yesrs went by their descendents ftook up
the work and cerried on with such newcomers as the Bskers, Wilsons,
Rogers, Mounts =nd Clcrksons taking important places,

One of their beliefs, while not compulscry, wes baptism by immer-
sion., After a series of revivel meetings, ususlly held during
the winter, the ordinance of baptism viould take plasce in Kettleby
creek vwhere it flowed through Mr., George Blackburn's farm. This
service attracted a large gathering of pecople.

The ministers serving this church were celled "Elders". This
congregation was served by Elders Shoults, Heiner, Willoughby,

Tet ton, Percy, Gerbutt, Chidley, Prosser and meny others, while
being cairected with the Newmarket Church, The writer hes in

his possession & mot ion paessed at a church meeting deted April 9th,
1388:= "Moved by Bro, John Barradell, seconded by Broc. William
Rozers, we engege Elder Chidley for another yezr at the same
salary, namely, $400,00. Carried unanimously.™

The socisl activities of this church were mBny some years &8g0.
Sterting with whet wes cslled "Grove Meetings" in the Ramsden
orcherd &d joining the church, which were usuelly held the first
Sunday in July et 11:00 A,M, and 7:30 P,M, with a guest speaker,
These meetings attractcd large numbers of people snd proved very
popular, The seme week a strawberry festival wauld be held. The
fame of this festival travelled far and wide and as many as 600
people heve been served a supper. This annual event wes usually
enlivened by a brass band.

In October the church shed would be boarded in, cook s toves in-
stalled and a truly appetizing fowl supper served to a great
number of people,.

These wer e the days vhen the church waes flourishing end the
usual congregation was suf ficient to fill the church. They were
always fortunste to have & splendid choir, who were cé&pgble of
brinzing honor to themsel ves as well as their church.

In earlier years vhat was called "Monthly Meetings" were held
the lsst Saturdey of eech mecnth when the older members would come
for an hour of fellowship, prayer and testimony.



THE CHEISTIAN CHURCH
KING EMMANUEL BAFTIST CGIURCH

The first wedding ever held in this century old building was that

of Lelas Webster and Stanley Barradell on Masrch 22Znd, 1922. The
second wedding was that of their daughter, Ssrah Barradell and
James Petton on September 19th, 1839, As far as can be ascertained
these two weddings are the only ones to be solemnlized within its
walls.

And now as a finsl item, the two acre property wes derived from
Williem Meson who omned the south farm and Thomas Ramsden who

owned the north farm, the church being built persllel with the

road, half on each farm. The story 1s told of differences arising
between the two gentlemen in later y esrs and when Mr, Masson attended
church he seated himself just inside the entrance so as not tosit
on what had been the Hamsden property.

Compiled by J. Frank Curtis.

In the esrlydays & beautiful burying ground to the west of the
church wes maintasined. Martin Bogert - born 1766 and who died
July 81, 1812, age B6, was one of the oldest greves, The first
interment in this burying ground was that of Rechel Tatton (nee
Rachel Walton) wife of John Tatton in the yesr 188l, She died
during the cwmnstruction of the church and he cof fin was made
by the carpenters of the church building. Her son, Elder Jesse
Tat ton, who is buried at Broughsm, Onterio, wes a distinguished
preacher of the Christ isn sect. For meny yesrs the grave digging
was done by John T, Curtis for the sum of $2.00, and this small
amount was sometimes never psid.






By FLIZABETH BLACK

THE BLACKS' CENTURY FARM

The earliest history of the Blacks was recorded in the book
HISTORY OF TORONTO AND COUNTY OF YORK, ONTARIO, published in 1885
by C., Blackett Robinson in Toronto. The fellowing was written by
the author of that book:

"John Black, lot 14, concession 1, His parents came to Canada
in 1800,and settled in the province of Quebec, where the subject of
this notice was born in 1818, His father was accidentally killed
in Quebec, and his mother afterwards removed to York County. In
early life John was employed variously, and in 1840 he commenced
farming. He bought the farm on which he now resides in 1843, and
also purchased lot 2, concession 3. By thrift and constant attention
he has been moderately successful, and has been enabled to divide
a share of his accumlation amonz his children. He married in 1840
to Amynta Hilyer, by whom he had nine children; seven are still
living, viz., Jerad, Joel, Zemas, John, Mary, Margaret, and Maria,.
Mr, Black tock an active part during the Mackenzie Hebellion, and
for the sympathy and assistance he gave that movement was imprisoned
for a time by the government."”

John Black as all of the first settlers built and lived in a
log cabin for the first few years. In 1856 John employed Amos Lloyd
to build a ten room farm house with a back kitchen, This structure
was similar to others which Mr. Lloyd built in this area ; examples
are Aubrey Doan's home on the Third concession of King, Franc Joubin's
home on the Fifth concession of King, and the old Timothy Hilborn
home on the Hilborn siderocad.

The earth was removed for the foundation of Mr. Black's new
home, and was used for making the bricks which were baked in a kiln
on the east side of the site. In 1858 the house was completed and
the Black family moved in.

In 1896 John Black Sr, died and left the farm to his youngest
son John Jr. John married Martha Jane Stephenson in 1875, and had
nine children; three are still living in the year 1967, viz.,
Gertrude, Len, and Howard.

In 1945 John Black Jr. died, and left the farm to his youngest
son Howard, who at present owns the Black Century Farm. Howard
married Joyce Reymolds and had twin daugthers Elizabeth and Margaret,
who are the fourth generation on this Crown land.

The rest of the Black history may be seen more clearly from
the family tree centred around the owners of the farm,

Ry



THE BLACKS! FAMILY TREE 1818 - 1967

John Black and his wife came to Canada in 1800. John, one of his four
sons started the Black Century Farm, lot 14, concession 1.

John Black 1818
&
AmyntatHilyer 1817

Begat

Jared Black 1838

& Begat Tillie
Matilda Billings
Re-married: Phoebe Stephenson

Joel Black 1842

& Begat Marshall
Catherine Gleason Morley
Mabel

Zemas Black 1844
& Begat Minnie

Fanny Rielly William
Frank
Bertha
Addision
noss
Mabel

Margaret Black 1847

& Begat William
John Curtis Elizabeth
Norman
Frank

Mary Ann Black 184%
& Begat Wellington
Henry Curtis

Maria Black 1852

& Begat Herman
Thomas Kirk Margaret
Joseph Black Twin of Maria, Died soon after birth.

John Black 1858

& Begat Laura Black 1880
Marths Stephenson & Begat Aubrey
Luke Lyons Marshall
Mfarjorie
Eva
Orma

Mildred



John Black 1858

&

(Continued)

Martha Stephenson

Chalmer Black 1882

& Begat

Alzetta May Hamsden
Frank Black 1884

&
Katherine Sutherland
Edgar Black 1886

& Begat
Gladys Beaton
Mary Black 1888

& Begat

Alfred Nicholls

Gertrude Black
& Begat
Gecrge Anning

Geraldine Black 1806

Ieonard Black
& Begat
Pearl Gardner

Howard Black

& Begat
Joyce Reynolds

Carl Black
&
Marjorie Ingram

Lauvra Black
&

Robert Carson

Bruece Black
&
Joyece Porter

Clarence Black
Garnet Black

Bethel EBElack
de
loss Marchant

Kathleen Black
&

Begatl

Begat

Begat

Begat

Begatl

Norman Greensides

Gertrude Black
&
Harry Dales

Norman
Walter
Ralph

Shirley

John Black

Elizabeth Black
Margaret Black

) Twins

)

Carol Black

&
Donald Cober

Donald Black

Warren
Brenda

Sharon Elack
Marvin Black

Lois
fenneth
Bruce

sylvis
Nancy



DOAN FAMILY FARM - LOT 2, CONCESSION 3,
(OLD SURVEY) - KING TOWNSHIP

Ebenezer Doan was born in Bucks County, Pennsvlvania.
After moving to Canade with his parents in 1808 they
settled on Lot 96, Concession 1, Kingz Township.

The first lombardy popler tree, now so numerous in this
region was said tc be a branch cut from & tree in Bucks
County, which was used as & cane by John Doan on his
journey to Canada. He planted it on his farm on Yonge
Street and to the surprise of everyone it budded and Zrew
into & large tree. From that cane, so the story goes,
grew all the lombardy poplaers on this ares,.

Dur ing the war of 1812, John Doan adhered strietly to

the Quaker principle of peace. At that time farm produce
rose to an extravagant price so thaet it wes sbove the
means of the poor. 1t is told ths=t John Doan wes never
known to sell a bushel of grain at the high prices occas-
ioned by the wer, but always at the price rate before the
war., An English officer, hearing thet he had a gquantity -
of flour for sale, offered him the highest market price,
The answer was "Has thee got the money to pay for it?¢
"Why certainly, said the officer, or 1 would not have the
face tc meke you the offer.” "Well, rejoined Mr. Dosn,if
thee has the money to pay for it, thee may go somewhere
else to buy. 1 keep my flour to sell to them as cannot
afford to pay the war prices."

The Crown Deed for Lot 2, Concession 3, was granted in

1347 to Ebenezer Doan who was & regular worshiper at the
Yonge Street Quaker Meeting House. He &nd his wife are
buried in the cemetery beside the Meeting House. 1t is
reported that he was a very seriocus, herd working end deter-
mined person. A story is told that he al.ays wore a stove
pipe hat. OUnce he was ordered to remove it wnen he entered

& court room but he insisted that thepe were very few occasions
that recuired its removel and & court room, so fer &s he wes
concerned, waes not one of them. The hat remeined on his head
- there wes some speculation on the faet that he cerried his
personal papers in his hat,

The York Historical Soriety has this hat in iils possession
and it wes on displey at the Royal Untario Museum in Toronto

during the summer of 1860.



DOAN FAMILY FARM - CONT'D.

Ebenezer had four =sons and six daughters. He divided the
ferm to stert one son, Timothy, in ferming. After Ebene-
zer retired another son, Joseph, farmed the other half.
The f&rm became one again when Joseph moved to Aurora =nd
Timothy continued to live there. He had two sons - Calvin
end Myron. Celvin fermed there for & short time before
purchesing ad joining Lot 3.

Myron continued to farm on Lot 2 and vhen he retired it
was tezken over by his son Norval. 1In 1953 Norval sold the
ferm to his cousin, Aubrey, who is Calvin's son. Then,

in 1958 Aubrey sold Lot 2 to his son, Calvin Doan. Calvin
and his family still reside there and are the fifth and
sixth generations to live on this ferm.

Item of interest: 1n looking for references to write this
history, a tax bill dated 1368 was found for Lot 8, Con-
cession 2, King Township, the total taxes for that year
being $3.92.

"Calvin Doan"



"CLIFTON FARM" - RUTH AND JCHN MAGINN

———

The history of this farm can perhaps best be told through

en article sppearing in the Aurors Benner in July 1952, This
wes written by Irvine B. Whale, Associste Editor of "The
Farmers' Advocate" of London, OUnterio, the husband of a grand-
daughter of Clarkson Hambleton, the founder of "Clifton Farm"
and written on the occaesion of a family reunion merking the
100th anniversary of settling on the famm.

HAMBIETON FAMILY

"One of Kettleby's historicel features is Clifton Ferm in

the occupency of the Hambleton family. 1t is just one

hundred yeers 8go since Mr. and Mrs. Clsesrkson Hembleton
purchased the farm on what wes then known as the Lloydtown
Roed and established themselves there, They had five sons

and four daughters, and besides this large family two nieces
joined them. It is interesting to note thet the name "Clifton
Farm™ was chosen by their younger daughter, who died at the
age of 15, and the name has survived unchsnged through the
yeers,

During the one hundred yeers the ferm has been in three
ownerships only. Un the death of Mrs. Clarkson Hambleton,
widow of the original owner, her ycungest son, Alfred,

toock possession. Since his death in 1936 the property has
been held by his daughter, Ruth Hambleton Maginn, whose
mother was Sara Elma Lemon, the daughter of &nother pioneer
family.

On Sundey, July 13th, 1952, the descendants of the late
Clarkson and Martha Lount Watson Hamble ton gethered at the
home of Mr, &nd Mrs. John C, Mesginn. Letters of regret for
unavoidable absence from the centenary celebration as well

as florel tributes to be pleced in Kettleby United Church
together with telegrams were received from grendchildren
throughout the world, end from the eighty=-five year old

niece, who once called it home, but now living in Gelt,0Ontario,

The geneologieal record of the family dating from 1751 wss
signed by each member of the femily. Signatories were from
Toronto, Barrie, St, Marys, London, Leamington and Regina."



"CLIFTON FARM" - RUTH AND JOHN MAGINN

Clarkson Hambleton was the son of Charles Hambleton of
Bucks County, Pennsylvania, who settled in the township
of King on the fifth concession on Lot 32. Clifton
Farm, Lots 27 and 28, waes purchased in the year 1850

but it took two yeasrs to clear the land and build & home,
which still stands after 115 years, For generations the
femily in the United States &and pert of those settlinzin
Canada were members of the Society of Friends.




WALTON FARM HISTORY

JESSE WALTON was born in New Brunswick, being
the son of a United Empire Loyalist who settled
in that province after the war of 1312.

He mowd west to York County, Upper Canada, in
1524 eand bought a farm neer Newmarket, subse-
yuently going to Tecumseh Township, Simcoe County,
which was then completely bush. During the

first few ye&srs the section wss so sparsely popu-
lated thet they viere months without beholding a
strange face. 1In 1840 he came to King Township
end bought lot 30, Concession 4, where he remained
until his dezath in 1872,

JACUB WALTON, merchant, son of the above, waes born
near Newmarket in 1826, and after leaving school
was apprenticed to the trade of blacksmith at which
he worked for sbout ten years,

He wes appointed Postmester st Kettleby in 18053 and
began the business of general merchent with a small
stock of goods. He also bought his father's farm
on lot 30, Concession 4, and built his present hand-
some residence in Kettleby in 18376, and also erected
other property at veriocus times. He wes married in
1376 to Mary, daughter of Thomas Lloyd of King Town-
ship. They had seven children: Ellen, Frederick,
Jane, Elizabeth, Jesse, Clara snd Gertie.



WALTON FARM HISTORY

The home of Jaecob Walton
(1326-19J9) built by him
in Kettleby adjoining the
homestead of his father,
Jesse Walton, built in 1873,
known as Brunswick Hall,
taken from the neme of the
ancestral province of New
Brunswick where his father,
| Jesse, settled and named
| their settlement "Pennfield".
They had come &8s Loyalists
refugees from Pennsylvenia
in 1782-84 under the Quaker
Settlement Asreement.

Kettl eby General store owned
and operated by Jacob Wal ton;
later tasken over by his son,

| Jesse M. Walton. Jacob

' Wialton hed telegrephy in-
gstalled which w=as operated
by his eldest daughter, Ella.
The house adjoining the store
wes their residence where
the femily of Jacob and Mary
Lloyd Walton were raised.
Later the house wes moved 2J
or more feet to the west of
the store., Jacob Walton

| had & tailor shop above the

| store where his wife, who
wes & tailoress, helped. His
s0n, Jesse, continued with
this shop.




WALTON

FAHRM

HISTORY

The original farm house
on Lot 30, Concession 4,
King Township, built in
15340 by Jesse Walton
(1801-1373) husband of
Eliza Buck - married at
3t. Andrews rFerish, XN.B.
18235,

This shoks house stripped
of 1ts rough cest face
and resdy to be resur-
faced with red pressed

- 1 = iy
brick in 1929 .

it is owned &2nd occupied
by Charles Ubert Welton,
son of Frederick Charles
welton, and grendson of

13

Jacobh - son of Jesse

continuous, unencumbered
ownership end occupanc)
of the fsmily. Jesse
Ross Alexander, son of
Charles Ubert, 1s the
fifth of the line living
in the house.

i
i
&

-



KETTLEBY METHODIST CHURCH

Rev, reter Addison, ninety three
years of age, returned wvectober
15th, 1923, %o his former pulplt
in Kettleby Methodist Church to
preachih the sermon upon its
fiftieth anniversary.

iln the same ediface which he
opened 50 years zgo with 20
members of the same congregation
Fev. reter Addiscon preached the
juhilee sermon in nettleby mMmeth-
odist Church. The veteren
minister is more than ninety
years of age, but his pulpit
oretory is almost &s brisk and
vigorous as when he presached

the inapgural sermon here in
vetober 1373. And those who
recall the first sermon stated
tlha t to-day's message WwWas Very
similar in menner and matter to
the first delivered in the little
cld church on the hillside.

Ke ttleby is ocne of the few places in York to which time hes brought
little chengze., 1%t is as guiet and as peaceful snd ass pleturesgue
gs in the daygs when it was known as Tyrwhitt's mMills. The little
villege is typicel of the stability of the rest of the village .

The same faces fill the pews, many of the same faces have &appesred
every week for fifty vears. Richard Burling was one of the original
trustees; to-day he sat in the same seet he occupied in 1873. Other
perscons present who hed attended the inajdgurel services were: Msyor
J.M.Walton, Aurora, Henry Webb, J. K. Elliott, nmrs. J. Dutcher, Mrs.
L. Mount, Mr, asnd wmrs. John Boadwin, Mr, and Mrs, Wilfred Hesacock,
Amy Dsvis, Rachel Hambleton Towns, Almede Hambleton Norris, Emma
Evans, Mr, and Mrs. m. Stepnens, J. W, Tllson, Nelson Proctar and
Rachel Hollingshead.



KETTLEBY UNITED CHURCH

The following is the history of the church, together with
pictures, from the yesr 1853 to 1948, which has been taken

from a booklet prepaered for the 75th anniversary of the church:

guot e:

At a meeting of the ufficial Board of the Kettleby
appointment, a committee consisting of Frank Curtis, Raymond
Mershell end the minister waes appointed to prepare a siitable

booklet for the 75th anniversary of the building of the present

caurch. Mr, Marshell agreed to take the pictures of the
various groups and prepare them for publication., We will all

agree that he did a good Jjob, one that will be apprecisted by
ell concerned.

Mr, Frank Curtis, who has both a good memory and =
rzal faculty for digging up events of the long ago, secured
all the deta for the write up of the choir, and the story of

the decorations of the church. He slso secured other in-
teresting dsta.

The mein body of this sketch wes written by Rev.C.E.
Cragg and is teken from minutes of old records that date back
9% yesrs; and from the story of settleby prepered =nd pub-
lished by the late J.M. Welton. 1t has taken a grest deal of
time to collect all these fzcts, but as there has never been
puhlished a history of this congregation, and as ve sre comme=-
morating the 76th anniverssry of the building of the present
United Church, the committee felt that no time or money should
be spered in preparing a fairly detailed story of the congre-
gztion since its founding back in 1853. LIf we have omitted

the name of sany family that should deserve special mention,

o o



KETTLEBY UNITED CHURCH

or any outstanding event of interest, we hereby express
regret.

We are greatly pleased to announce that the Right
Rev. George C, Pidgeon, M.A.D.D. of Bloor Street United
Church, Toronto, has promised to come for Sunday evening,
May 23rd. Dr., Pldgeon was the first mModerator of the
United Church. Also, thet the Rev. H. W. Strapp, one of
our former &nd beloved pestors will preach Sunday evening,
Mey 30th, 1948,

( Frank Curtis
We are, yours very sincerely ( Raymond Marshell
( Charles E. Cragg



THE STORY OF THE EETTLEBY UNITED CHURCH 1853 - 1948

This yesr we sre celebrating the 75th
anniversary of the building of the United
Church in Kettleby., But the story of the
congregation extends back many yesrs be-
yond thet, back to the year 18553, when

the Methodist Minister of Lloydtown began
preaching services in the Tewmperance Hall
now known as the United Church Hall, In
those early days her membership was very
few, and her congregations very smsll:
becezuse in the yeasr 1856 the appropriation
of the Kettleby appointment toward the
minister's salary wes only $ pounds, or about $40,00 in our money. 1In
those early deys there were no roads worthy of the name, and the only safe
mode of travel was by horseback. 1n the story of Canedien Methodism as
written by the Rev, Mr. Playter, are severzl stories of these "saddle bag
preachers” as they came to be celled., Two or three of these had to do with
the Rev., Dr. Peter Addison, whose hame will alwasys be associsted with the
history of our church.

At first the circuit consisted to Lloydtown, Monkman's, ERich Hill and
Proctors. Kettleby was added about 1353; Brownsville, Schomberg and Totten-
hem about 1864, Because of the heavy driving and the very large area to
cover, a junlor minister was appointed, The first young man sent to the
circult wes the Rev, Geo., Brown. The circuit agreed to pay hima sslery

of $140,20 with $100,30 for board and $60.00 for horsekeep. From that

date to 1878 Lloydtown circuit was served by two ministers, the one acted
8s Superintendent with headquarters in Lloydtown, the other & junior mini=-
ster with his home &t Kettleby.

In 1871 the Rev, Peter Addlson was asppointed Superintendent at Lloydtown,
and with his coming the entire circuit took on new life. In the late fa2ll
of that year, a new church at Lloydtown was sterted and dedicated in the
spring of 1872, That diurch weas afterward sold to the Roman Csatholies in
Sschomberg and thelir beautiful church wes built of the material that came
from the former Methodist church at Lloydtown.

In 1372 the congregetion st Kettleby had grown to such an extent that there
wes & demand for a2 new church, 1ln consequence & board of Trustees was
eppointed and they purchased a lot from Joseph and Charlotte Butler. The
price peid was $105.00, The original Trustees were Robert Tilson, (grand-
fether of Carmen Tilson) Isaac Gordon, Simeon Lemon, Robert Cook, James

J. Spink, Oliver J. Smith, Charles Lloyd, lsesac Hollingsheasd, John H.
Smith, John Lloyd, Benjemin Hollingshead, Richard Burling and Thomas
Barradell., The church was dedice ted the following yesr,-May 1873, The
original deed, now at the parsonege, bears the date Nov, 5th, 18768, It
might be of interest to many to state that four people still living,



ettended the dedication of the church @05 yesars
ago. They are -

J. Wetson Elliott and his sister
Jennie Bolton

lirs, J. Dutcher

lrs. Louis lMount

With the building of the new church a great
deal of enthusiasm wes displaved. This is
indicaeted in the growth of the Sunday School,
in the larger support of the minister's ssalary
and especially in the incree:e in membership.

One interest ing item is recorded in the records
of 12374, At that time there were five llethodist
bodies in Upper Ceneds -

The New Connexion,
Sesleyzan,
Primitive,

Bible Christien
Methodist Episcopal

The leader= of these various grodps, except the
Methodilst Episcopel, decided to unite and form
one [Methocdist Church.

In the mingtes of the Lloydtown circuit the of ficisal
boerd voted unanimously in favor of the union. The
new church came to be known &s the Canadian pMMethojist
Church. The larger union was effected in 1883 when
the Methodist Episcopel came in and formed the Metho-
dist Church of Canada.

In 1378 the circuit of Lloydtown became divided forming
taree circuits: Tottenham, Schomberg end Lloydtown,

The Lloydtown circuit @ss divided coneisting of Lloyd-
town, rroctors and Kettleby eppointmeuvs. Ppttage-
ville first sppecrs in tine recurds i1n 1584, The
services were held in the Emmenuel Church, now rottege-
ville, with Wm. Dove ss stewsrd (Arnocld Dove's
grandfether ) and John Proctor (grendfather of Stanley
Froctor, as class leader.



1n 1894 the Glenville appointment was transferred from Holland
Landing to Lloydtown. What a drive that was from Lloydtown to
Glenville ona bad winter's morning - for service was a8t 11:20
a,m, at Glenville.

In 18%8 an interesting event took place, bniiss Jennie Elliott
belonging to one of the oldest end most highly respected fami-
lies in the district, of fered herself for work under the auspices
of the W.M.S. 2nd become s missionsry among the Indisns at pPorst
Simpson in British Columbia. She remalned in this work until
her marricsge to the late Mr, Bolton, Today she is living in
Aurora with her brother Watson Elliott, Lt might be of interest
to s tete that Watson never belonged to any other Sunday School
or Church, but the one &t Kettleby, until his removal to Aurors
in January 1%46.

In 1902 the Kettleby circult was formed consisting of Kettleby,
Pottegeville, Glenville and Snowball appointments. Snowball
up to this time had formed part of the King circuit,

The first minis ter of the newly formed circuit was the Rev., J.B.
Freebury. He had been s tat icned at Lloydtown fgr one yesr., He
was & man apparently of very devout spirit, a fIrne preacher, and
very conscientious in his work. Some of the older members at
Pottageville will tell ydéu of how this mean, walked on at least
two occasicons from Lloydtown to Pottageville, when the roads were
so drifted a horse could not get throusgh, seo that the few who
came out would not be dissppointed - that such a spirit of
devotlion and consecration mizht rest upon everyone of us to-day.

OUne of the first duties of the officials at Kettleby was to pro-
vide a house for their minister, A4 committee consisting of John
T. Curtis (father of Frank Curtis) Artémus Hembleton, John Jarvis
\father of John Jarvis, Jr.) Milton Andrews, E, Webster, J. N.
Doan and E. W, Love were appointed & parscnage committee, and were
ins tructed to secure a suitable house for their minister; but were
instructed not to pay more thap $5J.00 rent per snnum without con-
sulting the board., Whet a tremendous chance in rents from thet
early day to this!

The first house secured vas one back of the mill, occupied to-day
by Mr. snd Mrs. Snider., 1n April 1903 the Trustee Board of
Proctor's church, decided unanimously to ask Conference for per-
mission to sell the lend on which their church stood, amd to move
the church to Kettleby for a parsonage. Evidently the conference
disapproved, for on June 15th, the trustees met and decided to
sell the church by tender, and to apply the proceeds to the parson-
age fund. The sale price wes $35.00.



About this time, July Sth, the pesrsonage committee decided to
buy the Wilkinson's property for $600.00., Between the house
owned by Mr. Wilkinson snd the one now occupied by Mr, William
Wilson stood a carriage shop, the property of Mr. Rogers. This
wes purchesed for $150.00., L1t wes afterwerd moved to the rear
of the lot by Mr, Brown for $8.00 and for yeers served as a
horse stable and drive house. A1t vwas finally torn down and the
present garage bullt.

Before the minister moved in,the house was painted, papered, a
new furnsce installed, and made into & very comfortable house.
Meny of our people will wonder how so smell & group of people
could me et so heavy an expense. We should bear in mind that
Glenville brought her share of the value of the parsonage at
Hollsend Lsnding, Showball her share from King personage, Kettleby
and Pottageville their share of the sale of the Lloydtown parson=-
aze after the mortgage was paid. L1n addition there wes the pro-
ceeds of the sale of the Proctor's Church, The balance was paid
by subscriptions from the four appointments, The last payment
on the first parsonage wss made in 1911,

The first pz rsonage was burned in Januery 1928, and on February
2lst a committee wes appointed by the vfficisl Boasrd fo rebuild.
The committee consisted of J, W, Tilson, J. A. Marshall, H. Webb,
C. Hunt, Cecil VWray, J. Webster, John Jarvis and Hudson Bowman.
Q0f the above committee only three are living - Cecil Wray, John
Jervis and Hudson Bowman.

At the first meeting of the committee a contrect was let to Mr,
Burnel Gresham of Schomberg to build the new parscnage, Great
credit must be given to the building coumittee, to the minister,
the Rev, J. S. Stevenson and Mrs, Stevenson, to the builder and
to 211 who had a shere, for the very comfortable and lovely house
they erected. And now thast a bathroom has been instelled, the
house peinted outside and deccrated on the inside, we have one

of the most comfortable and attractive rural parsonages in the
conference.

The balence of this story will be told under certain headings -
the Sunday School - Ufficials - Revivels - the Choir - Women's
work, the Young reople's work and church lmprovements.



LOCAL  PREACHERS

Such a booklet ss this rcaching back, as it does for over 20
yesrs would hardly be complete wWithout some reference to local
preachers, a group of laymen who rendered untold service to

the Msthodist church in the early dsys, Ln those early days,
people were very poor, mode of travel difficult, and so churches
were built to serve communities - we, in this dey of the auto-
mobile think these churches were alfogether toco near each other,
Because of the lack both of ordained ministers and the money

to support them, local preachers were used to fill the gap. Not
only did they fill in, but from these came many an ordained
minister as this brief sketch will show.

We wish space would permit us to print the full 1ist of local
preachers on the Lloydtown and Kettleby charge. That is not
possible, What we intend to do, is to give the list of local
preachers who afterwurd became ordalned ministers; as well as
whose who served Kettleby after it beczme hezsd of the circuit.
Preceding esch name is the dste when esch was recommended as a
candidate for the ministry: 1865 - John Brown; 1866 - W, L.
Holmes, who was afterwards President of the Toronto Conference,
1871 = Thomss Sncwden, afterwards President of the Bay of qQuinte
Conference, 1873 = George Walker, 1873 - Samuel Hastings and
John Wslls, 1899 - W, A, Potter, afterwards Professor of urientsal
langusges in Victoria College (his daughter is married to Mr.
Cragg's nephew. the Rev., C, E, J., Cragg of Hamilton), 1902 =~
Henry Moocre., The lest two taught 2t Jamieson School - S.S.#6.
Since Kettleby circuit was formed the following served in this
capacity: John F. Curtis, Artemus Hambleton, J. N. Doan, E. W.

Love and W. Agnew. In recent years, Ambrose Archibald, Owen
Barr and Ray Mmarshall.,

Ezach yeser at the May vufficial Beoard meeting esch loeal prescher
came up for review and the following guestions were asked: has
this man competent ability ss a locsl preacher, has he been
faithful in keeping his appointments, is there anything against
his moral or religious charzcter? In 1890 one of the locsl
preachers was dropped, becsuse he hadn't been faithful in keeping

his appointments, and was reinststed when he explained that his
wife had been sericusly ill.



UF FI CERS

Very closely essocieted with the locel preschers vwere the cless
leaders. Forty or fifty yeer &go, when one jocined the church
they were pleced in a clsss, and it wes the duty of the class
leader to keep an oversight of the new members end to inguire
from time to time &s to their growth in grece. The first clsss
leader of Kettlebt appointment was Robert Cook, the great grand-
father of Murray Cook and Gordon Cook - the lstcr one of the
newly elected stewsrds of Kettleby. Among the last of this

noble body of z=en were the Hambleton brothers, Artemus and Alfred.
This institution ceaesed to funetion about 1907.

About thet time society representatives were sppointed. These
continued to function until the United Church ceme into being.
At that time Elders were appointed. No class of laymen have
ever been entrusted with greater responsibility. They are
supposed to visit the sick and shut=-ins, to distribute the comm-
union cards, andi to sssist the ministers in the adminis tration
of the Lord's Supper. uur present boerd of Elders are: Mrs, J.
Archibald, Herry Burns, John Crichton, Roy Geer, S. J. Hegcock,
Mrs. &, J. Heacock, Wm, Hodgson, Anson McCluskie and Ray Marshsll
(the clerk). So in the course of years, one institution passes
giving place to another,

Another group of laymen too frequently omitted are the rescording
secretaries of a circuit; and yet these men sre so essentlal to
the efficient workingz of a circuit.

We could go btack 95 yesrs ago when Dr. Bull wes recording Stewerd.
He wes & beautiful penman, kept an excellent record, end acted for
nearly 15 yesrs, We skip the yecars and come dowva to 1902, Since
then the recarding stewerds have been E. W. Love, Elias Hilbora,

J. A. Mershall (from 1912 to his de=th in 1942). He 2s & beautiful
penman, ln the me rgin dseted 1934 is this note from the Presbytery
record committee: "This recard reflects neatness and sccuracy”.

In the minutes of the Officisl Board, following his desth, is &
very fine worded resolution regarding the lonz and efficient service
rendered by Mr, Msrshell; among other clsuses is this: "He was =
good men end true™. Mr, Mershell wes followed by his son, Ray.

He, in turn by Wm. Hodgson, and the present secretery William
Davison.



REV.I.VALS

Methodism was born in a grest revival, and in the early days was
made strong beccuse of the protrected meetings. The growth of

Methodism at Kettleby was due in no small measure to the grezt
revival of the early dsis,

The first of these outstending revivals was held in the fall of
13830, during the pastorate of the Rev, Robt, lMcCullough. At

the August meeting in 1830, the minister suggested that a four

day meeting be held at Lloydtown; that people bring their lunches,
end thet they spend the four days wsiting upon God for a mighty
cutpouring of his spirit. Shortly afterward the revival broke

out at Kettleby, and in November 1830, 38 were received into the
church on trial for three month s,

The second revival of note wes in 1887, when the Rev. N. E,
Scott was minister, This revival was in January and part of

February. At the May guarterly meeting over 70 were received
on trial,

The third of these outstanding revivals was in 1907, during the
pastorate of Rev., Thomas Leonard, Thsazt year 41 were added to

the roll of the church. No greater proof can be found of the
velue of these revivals than in these o0ld records and their imme=-
diate effect upon the church.

The last of these large increases in Church members was in the
fall of 1945, when following a preparatory class extending over
six weeks, and a very intensive visiting cesmpaign, 37 were re-
celved in November. L1t may be of interest to note that from
that date to this, one or more have been received at this

Ket tleby appointment at every communion service, making a total

of 63 during the past two and one half yesrs, and a total on
the eircuit of 149,



IMPROVEMENTS

What changes teke plece in 75 yesrs! Thet is true of homes,
schools, stete and church, Grcat changes ha v taken place in the
church at Kettleby. Note the chenge in the lighting system. We
heve no suthentic record, but in as mich &s czndles were in general
use 79 or 30 years cpgo, we feel confident that the first system of
lighting must ha v been candles. Then came the coel oil lamps,
What en impro vement these -were. 1n 1900 a system of ges was intro-
duced. The gas wes menufsctured 2t the pond. From the plant ran
the mein line along the side of the rosd. From the main line ran
short 1lines connecting the various houses and places served by it.
At the mein line vwere teps to lessen or increase the power of the
light. Msny of the people who read this will recell how frequently
the boys turned down the power dusing the service in the church,
and how Mr, Love, vho wes in charge of the plant would go doin to
see what was wrong, then the boys would turn on the power again,

. In 1912 the eladdin lamps were introduced. These were guite unsatis-
factory becesuse if turned at @11 high the lamps would smoke and the
ca retaker would haw to 4 isturb the service to hawve them & djusted.
ln 1929 the electric lights were instelled.

Fouw times st lesst the churéh has been decorated - in 1916 by Mr.

Trevis; 1922 by Ed. Williems; 1929 by Burnel Grsham end in 1947 by
Mr, Heerd.

In 1918 the furnsce wes instslled by Mr. Ough; in 1922 the new mett-
ing secured, in 1924 the choir loft enlsrged, in 1929 new ceiling
put on, electriec lights instslled, and the new windows purchased.
Tha t occesion must hew crested almost =s much enthusiessm as the
building of s new church., 1ln 1933 the sheds were reshingled and re-
pa ired, &end the garege built at the parsonsge. 1ln 1947 the church
waes decorated, painted on the outside and reshingled. And so esch
minister meakes a contribution, end eesch generation ilmproves upon

the past, and vwe move on to a bet ter day.
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Mr. & Mrs., Cragzg

On June 30th, 1945, Rev, C.

E, Cragz, M.A,, B.D,. wes
superannuated from the active
ministry of the United Church
of Canada, He had served

long and well but he heard of
the need for an active mini-
ster for the Kettleby circult’
and without counting the cost
B offered to come ani serve.

Mr., Cragg and his good wife have now been with us
some three yesrs and already their efforts have
been crowned with suceess. Spirltual and
meterial blessings hsve come to both minister and
people.

Rev. and Mrs., Cragg have won the appreciation of
the pecple by hard murk, congtant pastoral visitation and excellent ser-
vice in the pulpit.

"The Session"



THE WOMEN'S MISSIONARY SOCIETY

In 1912 seven women met at the home of Mrs. Wood (Aubrey Wood's
mother) on the 4th concesion of King end organized a Women's
Missionery Soeiety. Unfortunately, no records are available of
the early years of the W, M. S., hence no story can be written
as is the case with all the other organizations. Two facts
stznd out as we consider the society.

The first is the loyalty and devotion of a few women, who, not-
withstanding 211 the years of depression through which this
ghurch has passed, have cont inued to send in their yearly contri-
ution.

The second outstanding fasct,
is that four charter members
of the society are still
members of the Kettleby con-
gregation, These are: Mrs,.
Frenk Davis, Mrs, S, Geer,
Mrs, J. A. Marshall and Mrs.
L. Mount., We doubt if such

a record can be duplicated in
Cenade,

i mvn;u " | The society is still active
MRS. J. A. MARSHALL MRS §. GEER MBS R DAVIS with interesting programs,
NOT IN PICTURE — ME growing enthusiasm, and bright
- B prospects for the future.

In view of the fact that these records heve been lost, 2s a committee
we would urge all members having in their possession any records of
any of the opganizetions +to hand them at once to the minister that
they may be hended to his successor. These records are church pro-
perty, and should not under any circumstences be retained by private
individuals,.



THE  WOMAN'S ASSOCIATICN

¥
The ecr] iest record we hswe of an organizetion among the women of
the church detes back to 1397 vhen the Ladies Aid wes formed, The
first President wes Miss C. White end the first Secretary Miss Ida
Elliott., She was succeeded as secretory by Mrs, W. J. Rogers, now
Mrs., L. Mount. Mrs, Mount acted =s secretsry for at least three
dif ferent periods, At first practically ell meetings were held in
the homes of the members. Some of the azttendsnce wes very smell
5, 8 end 10, including visiters, but the women cerried on, and it
is surprising what they accomplished. The women warked very hard
for their church in those esrly deys. Here is & programme for one
yesr, They made snd sold several guilts, held & strewberry festivsl
in June, a concert in September =nd a fowl supper in OQOctober &t which
they reslized $150.00 clesr.

Among the first items of exnense was the psying of the salery of

the caoretesker. One item back in 1897 read thus: "Paid Mrs. Seymour,
caretaker, $4.50 being selary in full for 1887." This amount was
increesed to $9.20 in 1399, Even to the present the VWoman's Assoc-
ietion pay for locking after the church. They &lso paid for the
fuel. The women still look sfter the expense 6f the fuel. They
elso helped with the minister's selary. In one yeer, 1514, at three
different times money wes peid to Mr. J. A. Hershall for the
minister's salary. 1ln 1915 the ladies paid Mr, Trevis $135.00 for
painting the church. In 1918 they paid Mr, Ough the sum of $243.J00
for instelling the furnace in the church. 1In 1923 the church was
egein decorated and the W..A. peld Mr. Ed. Williams 3185.,35 for the
Job, We were greatly lmpressed with the record of 1922, In that
yeer the ledies paild $27.90 for the metting in the church, $175.00
towerd the new Estey organ, gave $60.00 to the stewards for the
minister's salery, peid $50.00 to the ceretaker, and reported 2 bal-
ence at the end of the yesr of $192.42,

In addit ion to the above, the women h:uve looked efter the necds of
the personage. They painted and pspered the personage, bought &
new stove, &end mede other necessery repairs. Morecover for severzl
ye&;sﬁtgg women paid the connexionsl funds. OUne year these amounted
To $70.V0,

Presidents: Miss C, White, Miss J. Wal ton, Miss E. Lloyd, Miss J.
Welton, Mrs., W. J. Rogers, Mrs., Lzidlaw, Mrs., Frank Davis, Mrs, J.
W, Wilson, Mrs, Rey Mershall, Mrs, Dudley Heacock, Mrs, Ray Mershsll,
Mrs, Anson MeCluskie.

Secreteries: Miss Ida Elliott, Mrs, W. J. Rogers, Miss Mabel Elliott,
Miss C. White, Miss Hattie Love, Miss J. Welton, Miss Lola Elliott,
Mrs. S, Geer, Mrs, J. A. Marshell - 18 yeers, Mrs, J. Lep=zrd.

Treasurers: Mrs, S. Geer - nearly 20 yesrs, Mrs. J. F. Curtis, Mrs.
H. Murray, Mrs, S, J. Heacock, Mrs., Wm., Crawford, Mrs. S. J. Heacock

- second term.
) “)
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THE CHOIR

Before the building of the Methodist Church and for three years after,
Mr., Oliver St. J. Smith led the singing in the congregation by a tun-
ing fork., The first orgen was purchased in the yeer 1876, in which
yeer Mr, St. J. Smith is reported choir leader aend Martha Smith
organist., The second orgen waw secured in 1922 - an Estey orgen.

The great improvement in the church music csme in 1946 when Mr, Ray
Mershall on behalf of himself, his mother, Mrs, J. A. Marshall, and
his sister, Mrs, Jack MacDonald, presented a beautiful Minshall
Electric organ, as a memorial to a very worthy fether and husband.

Down the yesrs the Church has been blessed by & good choir, but the
members of our congregation seem to be agreed that the cholr to-day
is as large snd as efficient as at enytime in the long history of the
congregastion,

R
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THE CHOIR 1948
. J. ARCHIBEALD 8. HEACOCE W. CRICHTON F. CURTIS A, CROWHUEST M. GEEE E.GEER
.ﬁ-_'-I. FOLLIOTT MES. H. WEBSTER M. WASSINE MRS, E. HOBES MES. N, BLATCHFORD BE. WEBSTER

uf
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g MRS. A. FARREN |
MES. H. MURRAY E, NIXON MRES. M. WASSINK MRS. R, MARSHALL  MRS. W. HODGSON i
MRS, W, SABIN MRS, H. BURNS ‘ o

REV. C. E. CRAGG, M.A., B.D. NOT IN PICTURE — B, GEER

SR T

We should note that our present leader, Mr., J. F. Curtis, entered the
choir back in 19306,



THE CHOIR

Reference should be made to the piano, the gift of the late Alfred
Hembleton. He was & lover of music, and for over 45 yeers he weas

a member of Kettleby choir. He geve the pdeno for use in the Sunday
School, but it has proven of grest service to the church as well,

We are appending the names of the choir lesders and organists.
Meny of the older members will recell with plessure,a good many of
the people whose names follow:

The choir leesders: Oliver St. J. Smith, John W. Smith, David Whi te,
E, W, Love, Sylvia Laidlaw, Mrs., T. Leonard, Mrs. J. W. Tribble,
Miss Jennie Fox, Mrs. C. C. Otton, Rev, J. W. Holmes, Miss Dorothy
Stevenson, Reg. H, W, Strapp, J. F. Curtis, Maurice Hayward, Ed.
Willjams, Mrs. Rey Mershall and J, F. Curtis.

The orgenists: Mrs, 0., St. J.Smith, Miass Jane Smith, Miss Susan
Lloyd, Miss Jenny Wel ton, Miss Ethel Hembleton, Miss Merna Geer,
Mr, Stenley Otton, Mrs., Herbert Webster, Mrs., Fred Devis, Mrs. H.
W. Strepp, Mrs. Fred Devis, Miss Doris Geer, Miss Jean Archibalgd,
Miss Mery Crichton and Mrs. Ray Marshall,
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THE SUNDAY SCHOOL

The story of the Sunday School dates back long before the
building of the church., The earliest record we have is a
bill posted et the mill d=ted 1864. Brooks W. Welton wes
superintendent snd George Smith secretzry. Mr, Welton was
succeeded in the superintendency by Mr. Jochn Lukes and the
school continued to grow until in 1871 there were 85 girls
end 88 boys on the roll. That year the beys recited 11,270
verses - last yesr, 1947, - 256; the girls recited 5,934
verses = lest yesr, 1247, only 861l.

ln the course of the yesrs the following Superintendents
served: Richard Burling, Wilfred Hescock, Artemus Hsmbleton,

E. Love, Eliss Hilborn, Wesley Wells, vUliver Thompson, Ray
Mershall, Herry Burns, Doris Geer, (prohably the youngest
superintendent in the United Church 2t that time), Ray Mershsall

a second term, and the present superintendent, William Hodgson.

At first the Sundsy School wes & Union School, then it came
und er the auspices of the Methodist Church. After Church
Union in 1983, it came under the control of the United Church
of Cenada,

T
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Bond Lske, where meny Sundey School picnies were
Neld. The trolley was boarded st Hesmble ton's
Crossingz and went direet to the picnie grounds.
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_ Superintendent - - - - -

- ‘Assistant Superintendent - -
Secretary = = = = = = o=
Assistant Secretary - - - -

Treasurer = = = = = = = =

Piandst - = = = = = =« =
Aszzistant Planists =« =« =

Adu]t Clags — Teacher, Mrs. J. Crichton;
Mrs, 8. J. I:taacmk, Mr., H. Burns,
Beattie and Mrs. C. E. Cragg,

i
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The present list of teachers and officers are:
Mr. William Hedgson

Mrz. Feo, Cambourne

el

Senior Class — Teacher, Mr. Ray Marshall; Assistant,

Bbr. Nerman Greensides. }
Intermediate Class — Teachar Mrs. A, Mccluskia, »
Agaistant, Mrs. Harry Bnma. F
Junior Class — Teacher, Mrs. Wm. Hodgson; Assistant» 'G
Mrs. N. Greensides, '
Primary Class — Teacher, Miss DMae McCluskie;
Aszsistant, Miss Jean MacDonald.
Beginners — Teacher, Mrs. J. DMaginn, Assistants,
Mrs. Marchant, Mrs. J. Lepard.

. Cradle Roll Superintendent — Mrs. J. Archibald.
‘ »Plower Cammlttue — M.rs J. Lepard, Isabel Folliott,

Mr. Jack Maginn
Marshall Gear
Jean MacDonald
Clifford Folliott
Miss Daris Geer

Marshall Geer

Asgistants,
Mr. F.

ln 1946 a deputaetion from Christ Chureh, Anglican, waited on the
Sundey School management committee and asked if we vwould form a

Union Sundsy School.

The Sunday School Bosrd decided unanimously

to comply with the request, and so to-day the school is known as

the United Sunday School of Ke ttlebby.

For record purposes only

it is under the control of the United Church.

The lzst report of the Sunday School for 1947 vwass as follows:

Total sttendancz= of teachersand officers 650
lncrease over 1946 135
Total attendsnce of scholars 1305
lnerease 150
Visitors 92
Decrease 9
Total school attendance 2050
Increase 276



YOUNG FEQPLES! SOCIETY

The first young people's Socliety was orgenized in 1392 under
the suspices of the Epworth League with Miss Christie White as
President. She was followed by Henry Moore. 1n 1902 C. W.
Leadley was elected president and the following was the exe-
cutive:

Presid ent C. W, Leadley (now of Toronto)

1st Vice Pres. Jennie Walton (Mrs. C. Webb, deceased)
2nd " Annie Clarkson (Mrs, J. Hunter,Laskay)
ard " Minnie Love (Music teacher, Vancouver)
4th o Ethel Hambl eton (decesased)

Secretary S. W. Baker (lawyer, Regina, Sask)
Corresp. Sec. A. Devis |(Toronto)

Treasurer Lola Elliott (Mrs, C.W.Lesdley, Toronto)

The society at that time wes guite enterprising. They published
a directory of King Township, secur<d eadvertisement from nesrly
gl1l the business men in the township at that time, eand scld the
booklets for .15¢ @ copy. A few coples ere still in circulstion.

Mr, C. W. Leadley waes succeeded by Mrs, Thos, Greensides, and she
in turn by Alfred Hambleton, Louise Hencock and Wesley Walls, who
acted until 1920, The sceretaries were: Loiiise Heacock, William
Geer, Merna Geer, Mershsll Geer, Carman Tilson. And so for 20
yeers the young people's work wes maintained. But the work was
not always booming. For exsmple, in Jemuery 13509 the attendance
for the four Tuesday evenings wa2s &s {ollows: 12, 179, 11 and 14,
ln 1213 there were four meetings where the sttendence =ess 8, 7,

3 and 3.

But the young people cerried on and did a fine piece of work. For
example in 1914 the Missionary bkioney raised by the Epworth Leesgue
nas $§24.22, Moreover they had thelr consecration services where
the roll wes called, and every & ctive member was supposed to
answerto their name, either by a werse of scripture or a personal
testimony. They had seasons of prayer where four or five of the
young people led. This custom that was quite universal through-
out the Methodist Church sccounts in & lerge measure for the high
spiritual tone among her wmembers.

The young people had a real good time. They hed several debates,
ln November 1911 they debeted resolved: "That the horse end buggy
is preferable to the zutomobile". Roy and Merna Geer were on the
affirmetive, Wesley Wells and Wetson Elliott on the negetive. The
affirmative won, Some months lster they had another debate: "Re-
solved that & dirty good netured women is preferable to & cleen
erenky one", Leader on the s=ffirmative Merna Geer, on the negative
Mary Stevens, the affirmative winning. Attendance 80,



YOUNG PEQOFLES' SOCIETY

_— —— —————

| VA ) F2srbltlon.
' ... Foerybody Cordially Welcomed... ' " +.. Bverybody Cordially Welcomed...

|

Prayer Mieting Copics

May to October, 1901

Prayer IMeeting Copics

H November, 1901, to April, 1902

- I L

Unfortunetely we heve no records from 1923 to 194Z3. In that year

the young people reorgenized with Miss Orr, President. It lss ted only
a couple of yeers, In 1945 a union Y.P.S. wes formed celled the .
Christian Endeavor with Mr, Herry Burns &s President. Many of the
older men end women took an interest and the society beczme a grest
success. The attendence was remarkbly good - 80, 70 and one evening
105 present. The success was due to the fact thet men like Rsy Msrshell,
Frenk Beatty, Will Hodgsm, Normen Greensides, Willison Crichton and
John Fswcet t, and girls and women like Grace Webster, Clara snd Hazel
Sharpe, Mrs, Ray Mershall, Grece Blatchford, Mrs., George Cambourne,
Lorna Lepard, Mae lcCluskie, Beulah Geer and Mrs, Normen Greensides
toock a vital interesd in the meetings. This shows what cen be done by
cepable end efficient leadership.



AEN FRONT DOORS DEDICATED AT KETTLEBY UNITED CHURCH
15907

When the handsome new front doors of the eighty-four old xKettleby
United Church were opened for the first time on Sunday, November
17, a congregation streemed in to fill the church to capacity
within a few minutes . ‘The occasion was a speclel service at which
the following gifts were presented to the congregetiocn and dedi-
cated to the glory of God.

(A) A front door (double) of the finest material end workmenship,
the gift of Mrs, Fannie Heecock, 2s a memorial to her husband, the
late Silas ¥, Heacock, who was for meny years & highly esteemed
and active member of the Ke ttleby congregetion. Mrs. George Cam-
bourne mede the presentation on behalf of her kother who was gnable
to be present.

(B) A pair of elegent pedestals or flower stands done in cedar-
wood, the work and the gift of Mr. and wmrs. ivan Brown of Kettleby.

The gifts were received by representatives of the ufficisl Board
of the church, and were dediceted in & simple and impressive

ceremony, conducted by the minister, Rev, R. Graham, who paid

tribute to krs. meacock®'s life long interest and activity in the
life and work of aettleby church. He mede touching reference to
the loyal and ever helpful services of the late "Si" Heacock, as
he sang in the choir, took his turn in office, and was always on

hand and willing when there wes need of improvement or repair to
the property.

The service was enhanced by contributions from both senior and
junior choirs. Six members of the senior choir who had sung with
Mr. Heacock sang one of his favorite hymns "In the Garden™, The
sextet included Messrs., kEd., Williams, Hoy Geer, Jack maginn, wrs.
M. Wessink, Mrs., T. Proctor and mrs. H. Rogers. A duet "Have
tThine uwn Way"™ by Mr. Williems and krs, Bert Cherry, and a hymn
"Celestial Voices"™ by the junior choir were further enjoyable
@dditfions to the praise service,.



KETTLEBY CHURCH BRAUTIFI-D TC MabK CENTURY
OF SLEEVICE

sunday, December 7, 1908, saw another milestone set up &n the
life story of Kettleby United Church. The congregetion was
founded 1lO0f years &ago and the present churech building has
been its home far the pest 8J years, A large and esger
company of members, former mewbers, neighbours ¢nd friends
agsembled for the dedication of the new vestible &nd other
addit ions and improvements to the property.

The service was conducted by the minister, Rev. R. Graham with
the Rev, Chzrles E, Cregg of Toronto, &s gzuest speaker.
Following the @nthem "My Dedication” sung by tie ssnior and
junior choirs, Mr. Norman Bletehford gave & brief review of
the work planned egnd how completed, He told of the every
member visitation caerried out in the spring and of the heart
warming response of members to the =sppeal for funds. The
result was & decision by the congregetion to hsve the outside
walls refinished in white stucco , end & fifteen by twelve
vestibule added to the building. A handsome church sign
bosrd wes the gift of Mr. Hay Marshall.

En impressive act of dedicetion followed from which these
sentences esre guoted: The minister: "As a tribute of grati-
tude and love, a freewill offering of thenkfulness and
praise from those who haeve given of their thought, their
substance snd their labor, so as to add to the use and beauty
of this House." The people: We dedicate the purpose of our
heerts and the work of our hands to tne glory and service
of God and His Church™.

Following the dedicetion prayer, the Kettleby Miale (uartette,
Messrs, Sturzess, Booth, Gilmore and Burt-Gerrans, seng "Bless
This House". The anthem "Abide Vith Me" by the snior choir

and = second number by the Quartette, "Sweet Pesce" further en-
hanced the fine praeise service with Mrs, Ray lMarshall ss orgaenist
end Mrs. Bert Cherry as choir leader,

The KRev. C. E. Cragg, M.A., who some years ago, served a very
successful period on the Ketileby charge, was heartily wel-
comed by all. His syjbject wes "Christisns are Different®
&nd his inspiring message, delivered «+ith 211l his former force
and vigor, was a fitting climax to &n culstanding worship
gservice. He congratulated the minister and pecple on the
number end wuality cf the recent sdditions snd improvements
to painting snd decorating done s yeer &go, & new breadloom
carpvet for the pletform, the addition of & choice communion
teble with riéhly embroidered runner and brass alter cross,
pulpit drape, cek baptismel font, a psir of hendsome flower

stends, two silk flags (Union Jack and Christian) and a



KETTLEBY CHURCH BEAUTIFIED TO MARK CENTURY OF SERVICE

minieture replice of the church before its recent face-
lifting, @nd tso besutiful memorisl front doors. Further
improvements, including the landscaping of grounds

have been plenned for the spring.

The congregation included several former members of
Kettleby church who were heartily welcomed, &nd who
enjoyed meeting old friends and exchanging memories,
Tribute wss peid to the work caerried out by the
two committees under Gordon Cook and Cerl FProctor,
snd to the construction work headed by lMessrs.

Harry Stephenson and Fred 3Schmidt end to the willing
help rendered by verious members whenever needed.

The tressurer was happy to report thet the cost of the
inder teking wes covered by the free-will offerings
of the people.
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CHURCH GIFTS LEE DEDIGATED i
SPEC1AL OFENLING 3: '.' CE

A specisl service marked the
e —— respeaing of Kettleby United
Ghurch on 3unday, September
Bth, 1959, after extensive
decoration, some structurzl
changes &nd the addit icn of
seversl items of handsome
church furnishings.

The service, conductcd by the
minister, Rev, R. Grcham, wes
largely attended by members
and friends, and proved &n in-
teresting milestone in the one
hundrcd and four year aistory
of the Kettleby congregation,

An impressive part of the ser-
ice was the reception snd dedi-
catlon of various gifts, listed
as follows: the painting of the
walls &nd ceiling, &nd the alter-
- gtions t¢ the choir loft and
platform were the gifft of fthe
members o the congregetion,
whose genercus response to the
recent every member canvass pade
the nrojeet possible,

The comminion table of cholce design in oak, me&tehing the pulpit,
beptismal font znd cheairs. This zgift vwas purchased through funds
from the will of the late hru. Joseph Viebster of Glenville. The
pres

entation wes mede by Mrs, Carl rroctor, daughter of Mrs, Webster,
Another choice snd very tﬂﬂu?ﬁhblﬁ 2ift, & sixteen inch solid bruss
eross for the comnmunicn ¢ was ziven by Mr, and mrs. W. E. Arm-
strong.

Standing with the minister to receive these zifts vere Mr. Roy Geer,
cheirmen of the trustees, and Mr, Rey mershall, representing the
eglders, & brief dedicsaft l“’ﬁ gservice Tollowed 1n -ﬂ+911 the entlre
congregation took ﬂart. “bsldti g In the service were Mr. Gordon
ﬂ:ek, chairmsn of the decoration committee, and Mr. Jock MecDonald,
representing the qt -ru;. The pra iqe Wa s L_ﬁ by the Kettleby choir
with Mrs, Raey “;Iu;u;ll us =Dr§11115t and Mrs., Bert Cherry es choir
lecder. The service wes enhanced by three outstendingly beautirful
nambers from the Melville male Juartette, whose rendering was about
perfect on both volce and expre ﬁiuqr hu inspiration to every wor-
siipper present., Following the service members of the Jaertette and
thel Iriends were entertained at the manse,



NEW KETTLEBY MINISTER COMES FROM ETCBICOKE

Rev. Hsrold W. Kemp, B.A.,BD., 1s the new minister of the

Ke ttleby, rottageville, Snowball charge of the United Church

of Caneda, and was inducted last week at a service at aettleby.
He succeeds hev., Hobert Graham who has retired to Toronto.

Mr, Kemp's induction service was under Rev, Gordon iinch, uak
Ridges, with KHev, Gordon Elliott, Schomberg, preaching the
sermon to the congregetion, and Hev., A, Wright, merkham,
preaching to the minister, kKay HMarshall presented wmr. Kemp
to the congretation and spoke for xKettleby; wmrs. Wm. Turner
for Snowball and mrs. S. Proctor for rottageville.

he Kemps eare still living in Toronto, but will move to the
Kettle by manse the end of this month.

ir, Kemp formerly served as minister of Henforth Baptist Church
in Btobicoke but was received into the Toronto conference of
the united chureh in way of this yeer. He grew up on & farm at

Broadview, Sask., attended Brandon College &nd mcMaster Univer-
sity.

 Mrs, Kemp is 8 registered nurse, whose home was Camrose, Alberta.
They hsesve two sons, vavid 10 and Hobert 12, at present in the
west with their mother visiting relatives,

Next month the family will be together at their cottagze on mul-

dew iLeke near Gravenhurst., For 17 years ur. Kemp as served in
the city.



CENTURY OLD TOWERING TREZES GIVE THEIR NAME [0 NEW CHURCH

IT*'S "YPRKE PINKES UNITED"

One hundred end twenty members &nd adherents of Kettleby Pastoral
Cherge of the United Church of Caneda, meeting in the Community
Hell et Schomberg on Wednesday strongly favored "York Pines" &s
the name for their new church.

The new church, under construction & guerter mile esst of Highway
4.0 on the north side of the Aurore-Schomberg roed, is surrounded
by tall pines, meny of them nesring one hundred years of sge,snd
the neme seems most suitable.

The church is being built to sccommodate the combined congregetions
of Snowball, Kettleby ebd rottegeville United Churches. The decision
to amelgamate the churches was mede lest June, &nd construction
began on the §£l05,J30, building in October,ls65.

The meetinz &t Schomberg was the initiel mesting of tl® new congre-
getion., 'Willism Hodgson, chairmen of the council, which hes co-
ordinated the work of seven committees set up to handle the project,
gewe specizl recognition to members of these committees, Foriy
persons rose as thelr names uere celled by way of recognition.

ur, Hodgson reported thet the brick &nd stone structure is now closed
in, end txEt work 1s beinz c¢-rried on in the interior. To date sbout
2J pefcent of the totsl cost hes been contributed, end it is ex-
pected thet «hen the building is opened on May 29, 1566, it will be
helf pe id for. The remfAinder of the cost should be taken eszre of in
& couple of years,

Rev. Albion R. Wright, minister of St. Andrew's United Church, Merk-
hem, end Chairman of York Presbytery, conducted the service of
Institution by which the three congregeticns became one.

In presenting nemes for the new church, Mrs. Herry Burns noted that
cver fifty suggestions were originslly submitted. A committee,
elected far the purpose, narrowed them down to two. By a ballot
vote, 52 percent favored York FPines &s the most desirsble name.

A slate of officers for the new congregetion wes presented by lrs.
William Hodgson end accepted by the meeting. The following will
be officers during the first year:



Church Session - J. Ellison, A. Kerr, mrs. w. lJodgson, H.
Burns, L. White, Mrs.-J. Adams, N. Ble tehford, J. Maginn,
J. HMacDonald, kKrs. S. rroctor, lirs. H. Sheserdown, B. pPatton,
Mrs, C. Copson, J. Webster and F. Curtis.

Committee of Stewards - J. Adams, W. Groombridege, M.Woods,
Ww. Hodgson, C. Doan, R, Orr, W, Davidson, Mrs. J. Maginn,
%. Ard, G, Cook, Mrs., A, Kerr, D. Hodgson, Mrs. K. Snider,
N. Eemilton, L. Hezscock, S. Proctar, G. Cambourne and Mrs.
¥. Cook.

Boerd of Trustees - J, Meginn, C, Tilson, S. Proctor, W.
Devidson and J. Adams,

Normén Blatchford presented the new budget end this was
adopted without chsnge.

Hev., R. Normen FPick, minister of Trinity United Church, HNew-
meret end secretsry of York Fresbytery:tonducted & devo-
tionel service at the conclusicn of the business meeting.

Bev, Harold W, Kemp, minister of the new congregstion, ex-
pressed cppreciation to the Schomberg United Church %Women

for the deliclious meal they provided, to Mrs., Ray Rorers for
the special solo rendered, end to lirs, M. Cook for accompeny=-
ing her. 3peécicl menticn was mede of the dinner mupsic
arrenged by Miss Doris Mitchell. Mrs, Albion Wrizcht and Hrs.
Normen rick accompznied their husbands snd were thanked for
their consent to count the bsllots cast in the naming of the
new caurch.

Meny fine comments were mede by those present on tohe signifi-
cence rnd yuelity of this first meeting of York Pines United
Church in the Township of King, and hopes for & strong relig-
ious end culturel centre for the lerger community were envis-
aged.
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‘the chencel is contem=
porary in feeling with
t2e chancel choir on

one side and the ycuth
choir on the other. ‘the
lovely vonn organ is sit=
ueted on the west side
with the younger cholr.
The pulpit is alsoc on

the right side.

un the left is the lect-
ern with the gold

ma rkers with the Latin
eross. The communion
table is sitgated in the
centre of the chancel
with the brass alter &nd
Pri-seat. the slter

desk holds the gible.

vong narrow windows with perpendliculer window panes run alcong the
sides of the santuary. 'The panes contain colored glass in two
shedes of amber and & wine colour,

indirect llighting shines on the cross hanging on the stone column,
I'wo rows of bress hanging fiztures are suspended from the ceiling.

Folding doors at the besck of the church divide the chapel from the
main section of the church.

va the main floor there is a church office, the minister's study, a
nursery room, kitchenette, washrooms end @ church fellowship room,
The fellowship room contsins upholstered furniture and resembles a
lounge. ‘the room contsins & peir of clear glass windows in edditicn
to the coloured windows to metch the decor of the rest of the church.
There 1s & pass through to the kitchenette,

‘Downstairs (two stairways) contains five large clessrooms for church
school purposes suitable for team teaching. This sectlion contains
the utilities including @ modern kitchen. 'l'he auditorium has a full
stege with two dressing rooms. ‘Yhere is a seating capaclity of 330
in this room., A public address system hes been instelled throughout
the building with 16 speskers in the sanctuary and 12 in the additor-
fum.



CONDENSED HISTORY G KerTLEs. UNITED CHURCH

The histary of this church goes back to the yvesr 1353 when
the methodist minister &t Lloydtown began having services

in the vTemperence Hall 2t pettleby. 1n those esrly yvears

the membership wes very small and xKettleby's portion of the
minister's salary was ¢ pounds - about $40.20. .n those

days there were no roads worthy of the name and the only
safe mode of trsvel was by horseback, giving the neme "saddle
bag preachers"™ to those who served.

‘the circuit first consisted of Lloydtown, monkman's, kich
Hill &nd rroctor*s., nettleby wes sdded in 15853. prowasville,
Schomberg end rottenham in 1984. Because of the very large
areeg 8nd so much driving & second minlister wes called in

1878 at & salary of $140,230 & year with $100,00 for boerd

and 60,00 for horse keep,.

By 1372 the congregeticn at Kettleby had grown to such an
extent & church wes needed. A lot was purchssed in the
villsge for $l35.00 and the new church dedicsted in 1573,

in 137% the circuit of Lloydtown beceme dividea into tarece
circuits - vottenham, Schomberg and Lloydtown. <the Lloyd-
town circuit consisted of Lloydtown, rroctor's and settleby
appointments. rottageville first appears in the records in
1884, in 1894 the ulenville appointment was transferred
from Holland Landing to Lloydtown. Whet a drive that must
ha ve been on & ¢old winter morning from Lloydtown t Glen-
ville for service at eleven o'clock!

1n 1352 the nettledy circuit waes formed consisting of
snettlevy, Pottsgeville, Glenville &and Snowball. up to
this time the letter had formed pert of the King circuit.
The first minister of the newly formed circuit wes the

Kev. J. B, Freebury and the story is that on two occasions
he welked from Lloydtown to Pot tageville when the rotds
were so drifted & horse could not get through in order thet
the few who did get out to church would not be disappointed.
In June 1552 the Glenville church wes closed due mostly to
the fsct it wes difficult to obtein & minister willing to
teke on & four point charge.



CONDENSED HISTCEY CF KETTLEBY UNITED CHUKCH

The first parsonace was purciesed in 1%03 far §600.00
and an old cerrisge shop bought for $1l50,00 wes moved
to the rear to serve @as &8 horse steble and drive shed,
This first parscnage was burned in 1528 and & nex brick
home wes built on the seame site and is still used as
the Mense.

Through the yesrs many improvements were mede to the
church itself such as a vestibule aaded, the church
refinished in white stucco with two besutiful memorisl
front doors and the interior tastefully deccoréatead.

Time marches on &énd under the leadership of Rev. Harold
Kemp the decision wes meéde to amalgamate Snowbsll, Pottage-
ville and Kettleby United churches. Constructicn of & new
building was besun in Qctober 1965 to be known as York
Pines United Church, This church wes opened and dedicated
at 8 very impressive service on the afternoen of Sunday,
Mey 29th, 1966, with the Right Rev. James R. Mutchmor, past
Moderator of the United Church of Canada, as guest preacher,

In the morning of the same day the doors of the old churches,
which had served their respected communities for so meny
years, were closed in greteful memory of those who had been
faithful in all the yesrs gone by.

The o0ld church in Kettleby now houses &n impressive antigue
shop togzeter with living quarters. Snowbell and Pottage-
ville churches have been renovated into permanent homes.

Prepared and given at

a U.C.W. meeting at
York Pines United Church
on June 17th, 1975, by -
Ruth Hembleton Iisginn




DEATH OF AGED PIONEER

MES. SARAH HILBCORN OF KETTLEBRY, AGED 102 YEARS, 9 MONTHS, 1%
DAYS, PASSED AWAY ON SUNDAY, MARCH 20th, 1910. (FROM THE
NEWMARKET ERA).

On Sunday lest, March 20th, there passed pescefully avsy from
this world of strife snd turmecil te that home from which no
traveller returns, &t her late home, lot 20, on the fifth con-
cession of Kinz, the oldest individusl in this section of
country, 1if not in Onterio, in the person of Mrs. Sarsh Hilborn.

Mrs, Hilborn whose melden name wss HRogers, was born on lot 8E

in the first concessicn of King on June 7, 1807, and conse-
guently if she had lived until next June would he ve been 103
yecrs old. Her parents cime from Pennsylvanils and settled in
the neighborhood where she wes born and remsined there until
thelr death. On Mey Erd, 1840, she married William Hilborn

end went to reside &t her late home where she has lived contin-
ucusly until her desth on Sunday. She was Mr., Hilborn's second
wife &nd by him had one ehild, Timothy, who was born in 1342,
and who died in 1906. Her husbsnd, Willlem Hilborn, died in
May 196% in the 0ld homestead which he had cleared and which has
remained in the family over 100 years. 1% 1s at present occupled
by the widow of the late Timothy Hilborn end her two sons, Bert
and Rolph, with whom the old lsdy residcd.

On June 7th, 190%, the 100th anniversary of her birth was
attended by between 280 and 300 of her friends from all parts of
the country s well es some from the United States.

Notwithstand ing her advanced age she reteined her faculties in

a remesrkeble degree untll the very last. Deceased had but little
sickness during her entire life. 5She was noted for her meny acts
of charity &nd no person needing essistance and meking known
their wants were turned awey empty handed.

She hed been & consistent member of the Christian Church which

stanas ebout & mile from her late hcome, until she seid infirmity
compellied her to remain at home,

Mrs, Hilborn lived during the reigns of five Sovereigns of the
British Empire: George 111, George 1V, William 1V, Queen Victorisa
end the present King Edwsrd V11, She wes born under the admini-
stration of Lieut, Gob, Francis Gore, the third Lieut Go¥. of
Upper Cenade snd witnessed the services of his successors in
Upper Cereds till the year 1941 - the Governor Genersl of the
United Provinces under the Union Act from 1841-1567, The Lieut.
Governors of Ontario since.Confederetion from 1867 to the presant
time, viz: SirlIssac Brock 181}-l2, Sir Frederick Robinson 1814-
16, Cclonel Samuel Smith 1317-20, Sir Peregrine Maitland 1320-283,



Sir John Colborne 182%-36, Sir Francis Bondhead 1336-33, Sir
George Arthur 1838-41, Lord Sydenham 1341-43, Lord Metcalf
1343~-45, Eerl of Elgin 1546-854, Sir Edmund Heed 18%4-6l1, Mej.
Gen. Stisted 1861-68, Sir Wm. P. Howland 1868-73, Hon. Jno.
W. Crawford 1872-75, Hon. Donald A. McDonald 1875-80, Hon.
Jno. Beverly Robinson 1880-87, Sir Alex. Cempbell 1387-92,
Hon. Geo. A. Kirkpatrick 159%2-97, Hon. 3ir Olliver Mowat 1887=
88, Sir Mortimer Clark 1888-1908, Lieut, Gov. Gibson 1903.

ifrs. Hilborn could tell interesting incidents of the rebellicn
of 1837 &nd witnessed the moving of the anchor from Yonge St.
to Hollend lLanding in 1812. The deceesed was born on Sunday,
married on Sunday and always ss2id she would die on Sunday.

The funersl services uere held at the Christiasn Church and
were conducted by Elder Prosser assisted by Rev. T. Leconard

on Tuesday afternoon. Elder Prosser feelingly referred to

his long acquaintance with Mrs, Hilborn, her stirling worth
and her devoticn to her femily and friends. 1n the course of
his remsrks he seid the present waes the first time he hed ever
been called upon to attend the funersl of a persom over 100.
vears old and he had no doubt it was the first time &nyone
present had ever attended a funersl of a perscn over 1lU0 years
0ld. The interment took place in the burying grounds &djoining
the church.

The pall besrers were Messrs, John Curtis, Martin Robinson,
Simeon Lemon, Artemus Bambleton, Ambrose Davis and M. Terry,
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KETTLEBY UCTOGENARIANS Ty CELESRATE
ON SUNDAY -

KETTLEBY, MARCH 7, 1935

Proving that Kettleby is a town of long-lived inhabitsants,
heppy merriages and staunch Liberals, Wilfred Heacock,
Kettleby's oldest citizen, recently pessed his 33 birthdsy,
and on Sundey, March lJyth, Mr. and Mrs., John Boadwin will
celebrate the ir diamond wedding. ‘The same day is the 55th
enniversary of the marriage of Mr. and Mrs. John Dutcher,
Although the combined aze of the five citizens totals over
400 years, when interviewed yesterdey all were in good

heelth end looking forward to the wedding celebrations next
Sunday.

"I never cest envthing but & Liberal vote in my life™ Mr.
Heacock said with a chuckle. "I think 1 voted for Sir
William Mulock the very first time he ran in an election,
let me see, my son Cy was born in '82, so L know | voted
for Mulock in 1883, and in the last electicn for Colenel
William Mulock, It was certainly great to see the Liberals
gzet in agoin in the Province".

¥Mr. Heacock wes born Feb, 22, 1847, on the third concessicn
in ning. John Heacockx, the great-grendfather ceéme from
Pennsylvania and bought the farm which is still held by the
family. %Wilfred Heecock worked on it until 13897 when he
opened & grocery store in Kettleby.

"T*ve seen the deed of the old farm", Mr. Heacock seld.
"Great grandfather bought 400 acres between the Zrd end- 4th
concessions for $6J00.00. 1've lived in this district all
my life except one yeer".

There sre four genereticns of the Heecock femily to-day.
Mr. Heacock wes married 63 years to the former Eleanor
Hollingshead, who died two years ago in her 36th yeear.

He hed four sons and two daughters and there are lE grand-
children and two great grandchildren.

“r, end Mrs, John Boadwin, who will celebrate their diamond
wedding anniversary on Sunday, are 2lso strong Liherels and
keenly interested in current affairs. "Mr. Hepburn is the
man i voted for," Mr, Boadwin declared, "Meckenzie King and
Hepburn will get this country back on its feet and we've
gzot to see they are sllowed to work together",



KETTLEBY CCTOGENARIES TO CELEBRATE
Uk SUNDAY

KETTLEBY, MARCH 7, 1935 - Cont'd.

Mr. and Mrs. Boadwin met each other through church work in
the old Christian church on the fifth line. They were
married in Newnmerket Presbyterian church, March 1Sth, 18%75.

"Jlie were merried by the minister in 12 minutes without any
fuss, and it did'aot cost her people or mine & cent™, Mr.
Boedwin seid. We drove to Stouffville for the hcocneymoon &nd
we had &8 time getting there with the cutter and horses be-
ceuse of the snowbanks". Both Mr. end lrs. Boadwin are in
their S4th yesr.

Mr. and Mrs., John Dutcher also chose lerch luth for their
wedding day and were married 55 yesars ago in King City Metho-
dist church. They went to school together when they were
eight yvesrs old.

"We've never héd & fight yet", krs.Dutcher said. ™"All
mrried people haw to have give and teke, and when people
leern to do this they are happy. o course, the man has to
teke quite a bit, but 1 sunpose it's worth it", "The Govern-
ment should stop girls smoking cigerettes and those beer dens,
she said, .'m one who doesn't ssy much, but 1 believe if &
deugater of mine started to smoke, 1'd disown her".

lir. &nd mrs. Butcher had ten children, three of whom live in
Toronto. Fror 32 years YMr, Dutcher fermed on the 5th concessicn
of aning until he retired to live in nettleby. He will be 73
next April and mrs. Dutcher will be 72 in July.

\ The Toronto Daily Star)



KETTLEBY CCUPLE MARK 60th WEDDING JUBILEE
MARCH 10th, 1940.

Through 830 years of married happiness, Mr. and
Mrs, John Dutcher always have treated merriage as s
55-20 arrangement. They will celebrate the anniversary,
March 10th, 1830, quietly on Sundsy &t the home of their
deughter, Mrs, R. Morris, Mt. Plessesnt Roasd, Toronato,
surrounded by 54 members of the femily.

"I don't ssy we haven't had spats but we have
looked upon marriage gs a H0-5J arrangement and have
been honest with each other &t sll times", sald Mrs,
Dutcher. Married st 17 Mrs. Dutcher has no particular
views on entering matrimony at an early age but observed
with & smile, "I got away with it". The groom, who is

2, was out for his daily walk when The Star called,

Their merriage followed & school romance. Both
are lifelong residents of King Townsihip &nd attended
Kinghorn public school together. IMr. Dutcher was tae
oldest ex-student to attend the school reunion in 1%37
and his wife ran him & close second for the honor. Both
have ettended the lMethodist (now United) church at
Ket tleby and have liwd in this village for 40 years,

mr. Dutcher was born near Eversley, farmed for
several yeers after marriage and then "teemed" for some
time. He retired about 20 years ago. Mrs. Dutcher,
formerly Susean Thorpe, wes born at Stouffville but came
to King Township at the age of three. Both enjoy good
health.

They raised 10 children, six of whom are living.
Five daughters, Mrs. r. W. Traviss and Mrs. Morris of
Tor onto, Mrs. W, Codlin and Mrs. B. C. Cutting, Newmerkedv,
and Mrs. J. Harman, ket tleby, will celebrate with then,
une son, Herbert, lives in Nelson, B, C. There are 25
grandchildren and 16 great grandchildren.

(1he Toronto 3Star, merch %, 19490)



CURTIS FAMILY HISTORY

John and Emily Curtis came from Harrow-on-the-Hill, Englend,
sometime between the yecrs 1836 end 13838, on a sailing vessel,
wh ich was eagght in trade winds and which took them sixteen
seeks to cross the ocean. On July 8th, 1867, they purchesed
from William Meson, Lot E3, west helf ofConcession 4, for the
sum nf $4,000, to be mid in sixteen annual payments of $250..0
with interest at 6%. The sgreement was drawn by John Cook and
witnessed by John T. Curtis, This ferm remained in the femily
until the estate of Emily Curtis was settled in 1916 when it
was sold to Albert Shanks, They were members of King Chris tian
Church and had a family of five sons and three dauzhters, John
Curtis died March Sth, 13738, end his wife, Emily, on April 20th,
1914, at the age of 98.

John T, Curtis, son of John and Emily, was born on November 1l3th,
1845, He merried on Jenuery 12th, 1369, Margaret Bleck, who was
born August 289th, 1847, and who was the desughter of John and
Amynte Helyer Blsck. Her fether, John Black born in 1313, served
in the rebellion of 1837 to champion the cause of William Lyon
MscKenzie, &Hfter the rebellion 1t took him three nights, travell-
ing by night and herding with confederates by day, to go from York
(Toronto) to the homestead (now owned by Howard Black, a grendson).

Flve children were born to this merrisge: Adizilla, who died in
infeney; William Henry, who merried Bertha Barradel; Elizabeth
Luella merried to F. W, Heacock; Normen Leslie merried to Marths
Werboyse, end John Freanklin married to Clara Clerkson,

He was & stern advocete of Christian principles end both he and
his wife were members of Kettleby Methodist Church. He was on
the of ficiel board for many years and for over forty yesrs taught
the Bible Cless in the Sundsay School of that church. The follow-
ing is a copy of a testimonial given him by the members of that
cless on the presentation of & Bible:

"Respected Friend:

We, the members of the Bible Classs of Ke ttleby
Met hodist Sabbath School, desire to take this opportunity
of expressing our apprecietion of your most earnest efforts
during the psst ten yesrs in the capacity of Bible Cless
teacher of our school,

We fully realize thet the work which you hasve pro-
pograted &s you heve in the interest of your clsss, eand for
which you were ever gualified, has required en unlimited
amount of earnestness and zeal, We rejoice to know that you
have manifested virtues in a high degree. As a Christian, wmwe
trust that your Chris t-like life has been in many instances
the means of pointing meny to the "Lamb of God which teketh



CURTIS FAMILY HISTCRY

away the sins of the world". Your exemple &s a kind
and noble friend is well worthy of our imiteticn.

You will kindly permit us to show our deep sense of
gratifute to you for the spirit of helpfulness and
lovingz forbesrance with our meny short-comings. You
will pleese sccept this Internatimel Teachers' Edition
of The Holy Bible as a slight token of our appreciation
of your past services, ever trusting that it may
please Almighty God to abundantly bless you and prolong
your estimable life, end, thet, when done with time
you may meet this Clsss &s an unbroken family sround
the Throne of God."

( Mrs. R. Hughey

Signed in behalf of the Cless ( Mrs. W. J. Rogers
Jenuary 31st, 1899. ( Miss A.J.Seymour

John T. Curtis died on August 22nd, 1916, end his wife on Ilfarch
soth, 1914,

2 The Methodist Churc

GuarTERLY TICKET FOR Aua., 1893,

b

%  Watch ye, stand fast in the faith, quit you J
A like men, be strong.—1_Corfnthians xvi

xvi, 13,




CURTIS FAMILY HISTORY
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John T. Curtis commenced ferming on Lot 32, Concession 5, in 1873,
and his municipal taxes for thet yesr were $12.30.



CORT1IS FAMILY HISTORY

J OHN FRANKLIN CURTIS, son of John T. and Margaret Curtis, wes
born August 6th, 1336, and married Clara Clarkson on vuctober
25th, 1914, He bought his father's farm - lot 32, concession

S, in 1%17, which he so0ld in 1928 to George and uliver Thompson,
In 1923 he purchased the historic mill at Kettleby, which he
operated until 1949 when it wes sold to Mr. H. Denne of New-
market,

Both he and his wife went to school at S. S. No, 12, and both
attended Sunday School and Church at the Christien Church on
the fifth concession., Mrs. Curtis played the organ 1ln this
church starting at the eame of 14 and continuing for over nine
years. Mr, Curtis spent 60 years in choir work between the
Christian and United Churches.

He is & member of the 1. 0. F. eand & life member of Union
Lodge No. 118.

Their dsughter, Jean, mearried Sargeant Arthur Brown in 1953,
end are at present stationed at Fort Churchill, Menitoba.

Jean also attended S. S. No. 12 where her perents had attended,
as well es S. S. No. 11, and Aurore District High School.

e et i e i,






BLACKBURN FARM HISTORY

These pictures are
John Blesckburn &nd
Mr

gcre ferm thsat
wife bought from William Walton in 13551

the barn and house on the 72
nis 13
and Mrs . Blackburn had two sons and two dsughters. 3

[

Their son Georgze &and his wife took over the farm anm f=rmed for

many years, Ten of their eleven children received their educstion
in '8.5.#12, King Township.

-

T o 1n ']
Franc Joubin.

In 1917 their youngest son, Leo, merried Nora Cull and took over
this f=zrm, ferming it for 39 yeers, selling it in 1956 to

o
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Nora Cull Blackburn - & life
member of Kettleby W.I.



M1SS CUNSITANT1A FUX, SCHUMBERG, rOURMLERLY OF KETTLEBY,
CELEBRATES HER 99th pIRTHDAY

Miss constantia Fox celebreted her 99th birthday on rebrusry 8th,
1358, She was at the hime of her niece, iwrs. Feter muirhed, x.R.
#1, Schomberg, with whom she has lived for the past 57 yeers.

in the efternoon, the .Ladies uuild of Christ Church, settleby,
paid her a visit, bringing ngmerous gifts and speciel refresh-
ments, She is & charter member of the wuild, having joined when
she was living on the Fox homestead on the sixth of xKing.

In the evening 8 supper party was given by krs. Muirhead, assisted
by her daughter, Mrs. Jack Guthrie, &snd grenddsughter, irs. Donsld
Munshew, About thirty relatives were present, including her grest,
great grandniece, Debbie wmunshaw, age 6, and brother Larry, 2. Her
brother, Ben Fox, 88, of Detroit, and his nephew Fulton Fox spent
the week end with Her.

Rev, Dr. F. V. Abbott of Schomberg, age 71, whose birthday is on
the same day, paid a short visit as hes been his regulsr custom

on their birthdays. Mrs. Cherles Fox, & nephew's wife and Miss
Virginia rox, & niece, Bill Muirhead, & nephew of Uek Ridges, Mrs.
Muirhead end their femily of hHewmarket, were & few of the many re-
letives attending.

Children do not bother this remsrkeble womsn althoygh she is con-~
fined to a wheel chair. Bhe c¢an play house and store with the
youngest. She received a large number of gseful, and pretty gifts,
including potted plents. wuver 100 cerds were received.

And how do you reach 99 with such zest? have a merry heart, a
cheerful disposition and slways be interested in people and their
problems, is her answer. neep young people around you and you will
easily forget you are "supposed to be getting old".

Miss ¥Fox is in good health &dbthough she hes never weighed more then
101 pounds. She reads & great desl, wetches ¥.V. progrems, does
embroidery work, writes two letters every week to her relatives. She
has more nieces, nephews &snd grand nieces and nephews than shwer can
count, although she knows them sll by name. She and her brother,

Ben, are the only survivors of the family of 11 children of aillism
Fox and his wife, Jane Bosak.

Miss rox came with her perents from Kent, England, to aing Township
about 92 years ago. ihey lived on the eighth concession for a year
and then her father bought the Kettleby farm. in 1916 it was

bought by her nephew-in-law reter muirhead. Miss Fox spent twelve

intervening yeaers in Toronto where her parents died. in 1916 she
returned to the farm, which was sold last yesr.



MISS CONSTANTIA FOX (Page 2)

Miss Fox hes many things to remember of the olden days around
Kettleby - the school - the opening of Christ Anglician Church
and how her family drove in a democrat eight miles to the Lloyd-
town church before 1391 when Christ Church was built,

She recalls how the Holland marsh was uncultivated. She has

seen floods in the march long before nurricane Hazel, and recslls
the five floods that destroged the Kettleby river dam., She re-
members the old mill that was méde of red cedar, the Temperaénce
Rociety socisls, the old hotel, hallowe'en pranks and the numerous
home indpstries.

Nevertheless, miss rox likes things as they are to-day and is
glad she hes lived to see the advances of science in the new woridd.
She says she hopes to reach the century merk in 19859.

Copied from the
Newmarket Ers




THE HULLAND MARSH

From informrtion 1 could g ther the work on our end of the
merch was nd sterted until about 1829. 1 am informed the
marsh rotd from the sixth concession to the eighth is not
reglly & continustion of the town-line but is known &s Con-
cession 1 of the Ned Sorvey.

wasteland hes slwcys presented a cheallense to the Hollander.
When he heard fb:ut tais miekland he wanted to explore 1t.
The Government paid pessage for the immigrsnts and guaranteed
them free texes faor fiw yecrs, At this time & man by the
name of Professor Day had become very interested in the mErsh
£¢nd wished t experiment with it. He didn"t heave enough cssh
to buy 1t so he formed & syndicate. After he had proved it

& worth.hile propositicn this group of men saw the posaibility
of making @ lot of money and they worked it so Professor Day
went benkrupt. This syndicete bought the larui cheap end sold
it at a great profit to the settlers,

Thirty yesrs or more sgo there were no roads through the mersh,
The' only meens of trz=vel wes clong the bank of the canel., The
cansl haed Ween dug to drain the weter from &1l the fields. King
Township didn't huve trectors end bulldozers so they hired a
fcrmer to level the bank of the canal with his horses. 0f course,
the mersh wesn't broken then, It was covered with tamarack,
trees &¢nd buslh. The immigrants hed to clear e£ll the land by
hand. This vwas very 4difficult not only for the imigrents but
gélso for the highland farmers. Scome of the farmers came to help
the immigrents in order t help pay their own taxes.,

The marsh fermers had to draw their vegetables to the sixth con-
cession where truck drivers picked them up and took them into
Toronto.

Lend wes much cheaper to buy then than now - 106 acres cost
150,00, The immigrsnts had to borrow money from the Government
to build their smll homes. They scon discovered the land would
heve to be &rained so the Holland Hiver wes dredged. This raised
the taxes but improved the lend. With the river dreining well,
each farmer dug severel smaller ditches on their land that
drained into it. At the end of the river at Holland Lending
there is a pumphouse pumping day and night. This pumps the
surplus water over the dyke over the Holland River &t Bradford
and into Lske Simcoe. 1ln very dry weather the pump is stopped
so0 the lend will not dry out. Actually the pump is a protective
device, It serves to cerry off the surplus wster and permits
the farmers to get on the lend earlier to get in eerly crops
which bring the top prices,



THE HOLLAND MARSH

Who are these people who have come =0 f=r snd with so little
money? It tekes grezat courage to leave one's native land for

a country of different language znd customs, But the pressure

of texation in the Lowlands, the threat of still a third world
war, and the increasing domination of the lsbor factions gll
combined to make Europe & place better in memory than in reslity.

Two families are from Belgium, two from Holland. All had known
the invasion and occupation, and for some the liberation was
almost as bad.

Joe VanDongen had the dishesrtening experience of having his
buildings burnt by the invading Germans. He re=-built on &
smaller scale, only to have them all burned &gein by the liber-
ating forces, He decided to bring his femily to Cantda. He
recalls too well a night of horror spent in a ditch half-filled
with weter, trying to guiet his baby, and keep it from getting
wet - or shot.

Louis DeClercqg of Belzuim was a large landowner over there,
owned & couple of farms and & brewery. He was taeken prisoner
of war in both wers, arriving home so dreadfully then his wife
didn't even know him. 1In both wars Mrs. DeClercq hed known the
indignities of occupation: "ca n'est pas agreablel™ was her
understetement.

Marcel Collez was a butcher in Belgium, his pretty wife a farm
2irl. Kees Stokkermans and his wife were from & well-to-do farm
family. They still heve difficulty with the language, but the
children asre slresdy chattering English learned in school., The
drawbacks of Csnade? Only one - mosquitoces,

We're proud of the type of immigrants we've got on the land", said
Gerard Vendenbussche. "These are resl fermers, not merely farm
hands, the kind thet came 20 ygars ago with me, The farmer of the
0ld Country is a landed man, one of consderable wealth so to

speak, and well-behaved. These people know how to work, and they
are not afraid of long hours of back-breaking toil to gzet themselves
settled. At night they will be packaging celery that they lifted
dur ing the day, maybe until 10 o'clock. They've got to get them-
selves esteblished, even though they've got money back in the ¢ld
Country.

(CGompiled by Doris Cook)



KING TOWNSHIP AND THL HOLLAND MARSH

King township hes severzl naturcl feestures which give it
speciel notoriety. The rolling hills snd ridges which
constitute its east-west backbone were formed by the pushing,
plowing, squeezing sction of great fingers of ice at the close
of the lest glacisl period., These fingers extend frem far

to the east westward and 1l ie bet.ueen the bodies of water now
known as Georgian Bay snd L&e Ontario., %When the gleeler came
to its end some ten or fifteen thousand yesrs ago, the soil
drift which it cerried settled, or was c=rried &about by the
outrushing streems from its core and deposited in strange
petterns of sand, gravel and clay. Long ridges composed of
semd and grovel such eés we now see in fields here end there
trace the course of the "bleeding arteries™ of the dying
"glacizl giant". We dig into them to obtain grevel for our
roads, or sow our grain on their surfeces without a thought

gs to their interesting origin. Ve may think of the grect
hills that cross King Townshlp es having always been there,
yet they were not. These hills provide the very "look" of

our township nd determine much of its precise character.,

They indicate the direction of draineage and make Kettleby Creek,
for exemple, flow north to the Hollend River, and thence on to
Leke Simcoe, Couchiching, Georglen Basy, Lske Huron, lake St.
Cleir, Leke Erie, the Niagars River, Lake Ontario, and on down
the 3%, lawrence River to the sea, There are meny little
femtures of interest in our township if we will but look and
see, Many of the little lakes dotted across the middle are
situated in dimples in the land and he ve no outlet., The
hollows mark where great chuncks of glacier ice, perheps buried
in the debris, fineslly melted, leaving a pit in the genersl
surfsace. They werc not weshed out by acticn of water,

The great mersh of the Hollend River is perhaps the most
importent phys icsl festure of the region. For the most pert
the breed vallecy wh ich conteins it vwes not formed by the
carving action of ruming waeter., 1t waes a bay of & great
glacial lake, named Leke Algonquin, which once included Lekes
Simcoe, Georgian Bay and all the upper Great ILekes, Once
upon 8 time, therefore, Kettleby might ha ve been & port from
which we could heve travelled by boat to Fort William more or
less in a straight line - but, of course, there were no pecple
in Kettleby then, in fect no boat and no Kettleby. At one

pos t-glacial period there was & lesser lake in the Schombe rg-
Pottageville region. 1t drained down the Holland velley for a
time but hes long since disanpesred., But before it died out
it laid down & deposit of fine white g£lay which one cn see
here and there in the cut banks of creeks and s treams,



KING TCWNSHIP AND THE HOLLAND MARSH = Page 2:

After glacistion the country wes a long time drying out. (now
our fear is that it m=y get too dry). Eventuzlly the l=nd wes
Bovered by primeval forests of "ceder, hemlock =nd pine, with a
little herdwood intermixed”. Sound stubs of ceder may still be
found some feet below the humus and close to the clay laid down
by Leke Schomberg near Pottageville., With the forest came the
birds end mammals, etc,, which were the original settlers,

Finally there came & time when Indians occupied the region.
They travelled much on the Holland River carrying their birch-
bark cznoes overleni % &end from the Humber. Their portage
trail could not hsve been far from Kettleby and my guess is it
was roughly &elong the line of the new highway, but, of course,
it was not es wide, nor as straight, ss the white man's rosad,
Perhaps it .as equally dangerous! Then white man too used this
route (from 1610 to 1792) %o get to Georgian Bsy from lake
Onterio. The sound of their muskets surely echoed over
Kettleby Ridge and their boats moved slowly up and down the
meandering course of the Holland River.

King Township was originelly surveyed in 1800 although subse-
quent alterations in 1801 gave it its prezent outline. The
Township is seid to embrace 86,014 acres. Much of it cennot be
cultivaeted. The beauty eand flavour of this region is due to its
rough irregularity. 1lts hills, ponds, msrshes snd psrticulerly
its forest can be a source of spiritusl profit if nothing else,
but therec is something else, The rough untilled lesnd, especially
if still forezted, @cts like a sponge and tends to hold teck the
wash of rains and sogks up the life-giving water for our wells
end our streéms., Ravish these situations and the top soil will
disappesr &nd the wells will go dry. Thus deserts are made,.
Draining the Hollsnd Mersh wes justifiable. By confiining the
water of the mersh to its present ochannels we do not desiccate
the lend, we merely control the position of the water to suit our
purnose.

As to the exsct history of the "marsh" as we know it to-dey, I
can givw very little. The project vwas long talked sbout before
it ves undertaken. 1t represents an outstanding piece of engin-
eering and reflects the sc0lid, practicel, long view of the people
of this community. They heve developed & splendid source of pros-
perity without destroying their environment in the process. S50
often in exploiting the l-nd we "kill the goose thet leys the
golden egg". However, we must look to the preserveticn of our
hesdwsters and uplanis., We must preserve the forests, at the
source, and ¢long the course of our creeks., Ve should learn to
contour plow. Perhaps we should turn back some poor rough land
to mother netwre.,
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These stage coaches stopped 8t @n inn in FPottegeville
which stoocd on the north eest of the Lloydtown (Aurora-
Schomberg roed; and 7th concession edarner, Merriman's
house rests on the original focundation of this inn and
these pecple oc¢casionelly fina old English coins in
their gerden and chicken yard.

From the record of 13J9 for this gzenerel region the re-
gulations stipuleted that "fTences shall be {'ive feet high"
end "hogs sihell be commoners®,
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TWEEDSMUIR HISTORY
KETTLEBY WOMEN'S INSTITUTE




ADELAIDE HOUDLESS HUME

(Birth place of the founder of the Women's institute;
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HUNTER HOODLESS

ADELAIDE




This tribute to Mrs. Hoodless was placed
on a plague at the Homestead by the Ontario
Archaeological and Historie Sites Board.

“Adelaide Hunter Hoodless 1857-1910”

Adelaide Hoodless was born in this
farm house and Lived here until she married
John Hoodless 1881. On February 19th,
1897 she organized at Stoney Creek the
world’s first Women’s Institute. It was her
belief that in this erganization rural women
could discuss their problems and work to-
gether to improve their standard of home-
malking and citizenship. The wmovement
spread rapidly throughout Ontario and later
to other provinces. Mrs. Hoodless, a natural
leader and forceful speaker, introduced the
teaching of domestic science info Ontario
schools and oblawned funds for the building
of MacDonald Institute at Guelph.

The Homestead was purchased by the
Federated Women’s Institutes of Canada in
1959 - It is being restored and furnished
in the period when Adelaide Hunter Hood-
less lived there. This is ¢ project of all Inst-

ttutes in Canado.

A cairn beaving this imscription stands
at the junction of Highways 5 and 24, a half
nmale from the Homestead.

“To commemorate the birthplace of
Adelaide Hunter Hoodless, 1857 - 1910, who
founded the Women's Institute, February
19, 1897, erected by the Women's Institutes
of Brant County, wnveiled by her Excel-
lency Lady Tweedsmuir, Oct. T, 1937

When the Scottish Rural Institute mem-
bers made a tour of rural Canade in 1939,

a flag pole and flag were dedicated in the
Adelaide Hoodless Memorial Park.

The South Dumfries Township Council
erected a plague in 1958: “Birihplace of
Adelaide Hoodless, Founder of Women’s
Instilutes™,

The National Historie Sites and Monu-
ments Board erected a plague in June

of 1962 proclaiming Adelaide Hunter Hood-
less an eminent Canadian.



"FOREWORD"™

[ am so glad to hear that the Women’s Institutes of
Ontario are going to -::um[_ulc village history books. Events
move very f.;lat ﬂUded\b lmuam are pullu:l down, new
roads are made, and the aaper_t of the EﬂL’tﬂtl}’ﬁldL
changes completely sometimes in a short time.

It is a most useful and satistying task for Women's

Institute members to see that nothing valuable is lost
or forgotten, and women should be on the alert always
to guard the traditions of their homes, and to see that
water colour sketches and prints, poems and prose
legends should find their way into these books. The
oldest people in the village will tell us fascinating stories
of what they remember, which the vounger members
can write down, thus making a bridge between them and
events which happened before they were born. After
all, it is the history of humanity which is continually
interesting to us, and vour nl}atre histories will be the
basis of accurate facts much valued by historians of the
future. I am proud to think that you have called them
“The Tweedsmuir Village Histories .

—Written by Lady Tweedsmuir,




LORD AND LADY TWEEDSMUIR "

Susan Tweedsmuir was the daughter of the lete Honorsble Norman
Grosvenor, & member of the ducel femily of Westminster, and also
descended from a sister of the greet Duke of Wellington. She wrote
several books as well &s being interested in drama, having written
some short plays. She was Past President of the Elsfield Women's
Institute of England, and for some yeers wes President of the
Federcted Institutes of Oxfordshire. She wes also Honorary President
of the Federec ted Tiomen's Institutes of Ontario.

Spesking to the Women's Institute, City View and Merivale Brench of
Carleton County, at the beautiful form home of Mr. snd Mrs, J. E.
Celdvell, ten miles from Ottawa , on Msrch 26th, 1936, she told of
the work of her own branch in England of 36 members, and said: "I
cannot help but compare this comfortable meeting place to ours,

which is a fourteenth century barn with a stone floor and the stove
away in a corner. Our programme is like yours - the businsss, then
a4 spesker or play and the socizl hour. Our brench is smmll in numbers
but I like thet, as there is not apt to be jealousies snd cliyues,
end it is friendlier when we 211 drew up to the fire for ocur tes.

I eam & country woman and ] am alweys heppy to be with other country
women. It is so good to be at & Women's Institute meeting again and
I eam particularly pleesed to meet some of the Canadian pioneer workers
here to-dey, she concluded.”

John Buchen waes born in Scotland on August 26th, 1875, his fether

& minister and his mother the daughter of & minister. Bursaries
helped esse the burden of sending him through Glaszow University

and then on to Oxford. He was admitted to the English bar in 1971,
and soon after he went to South Africa as private secretary to the
High Commissioner, Lord Milner, where he lesrned much of the seérets
of the Emplre during the Boer War, Two yeers later on returning to
England he gave up his private prectice of law to join his Qxford
friend, Thomes Nelson, in the publishing business. As well a&s his
gctive menesgement of the firm, he relec=ed several novels, histories,
biogrsphies and newspéper articles. During World War 1 he saw
gactive service in the Intelligence Corp end wess lster promoted to
Director of Informetion under the Prime Minister. After the war
his literary work grew end he added to his reputetion of being a

great scholar that of being e distinguished figure in the world of
letters.

From 1927 to 1925 he wss & member of Perliesment for the Scottish
Universities and in 1934 wes Lord High Commissioner to the Church

of Scotland. In 1935 he wes commissioned to be Governor General of
Cenade, & position lauded by 211 Censdians, as heretofore it had

been given to those of roysl bloocd or st least of hereditery aris to-
cracy. DBut shortly thereafter John Buchen wes made the first Beron
Tweedsmuir of Elsfield. He will ever be remembered by Cenadians,

not only through his books, but &s a kindly wman &t home with Canadiens
from cosst to coest, and es the only Governor General to serve under
three monerchs, We, £s members of the Women's Institute, will always
be greateful to Lord and Ledy Tweedsmuir for their inspiretion to com=-
pile our villsge histories,

(Given st Histloricel Fesearch Meeting
March 196J) £



PRUOGHAMME
1911 - 1912

KETTLEBY BRANCH
of the
NORTH YORK
WOMEN'S INSTITUTE
MEETINGS HELD THE 4TH WEDNESDAY uF EACH MUNTH
AT THE HOMES OF THE MEMBERS
AT HALF PAST TWo

FuR HUME AND CUUNTRY

Nov. 22nd nome of Mrs. n, Ramsden
Christmas Preparations - Mrs, H. Kamsden

Inexpensive vhristmes uifts - mrs. W. Curtis

January Home of Mrs. u.. Watson

Subject selected - Mrs, C, F. Doan

February Home of Mrs. J. A, Marshall
Social problems and how to meet them
- mrs, . Davis
March Home of mrs. J. Tatton

Spring house c¢leaning = smrs, T. Ellison

April pome of wmrs., W, Curtis
1he value of cheerfulness = wmrs. B, Hilborn

‘the evils of fault finding - miss K. Hambleton



FROGRAMME -~ 1911 - 1912

May ANNUAL MEETING
Home of Mrs, B. Hilborn

How we are benefited by meeting together
- pirs. Jo. A, Ma8rshall
June nome of mrs, J. Spragg

Color and its effects on interiors
- Mrs. H, Fox

Furnishing the living room for comfort
- prs, W, Eﬂgﬂrt

vFFICERS
President - Mrs. L. T. Watson
vice-pFres. > Mrs., B, Hilborn
Sec. ireas, =~ Miss m, Elliott
DIRECTURS
Mrs., H, Hughey Mrs, J. Spragg

Mrs, J. A, Marshall
COMMITTEE

Mrs. r. Wﬂltﬂn - Hrsq Ne FGI



irst rresident

F
of Kettleby Branch of the Women's

institute

Levi Watson

Mrs.
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1954 -

NEWS ITEMS OF KETTLLBY VIOMEN'S INSTITUTE

With their respective presidents, Mrs. N. G. Sproule,
M¥rs . Howerd Morning end Mrs. albert Ferren, 40 me mbers
of King Kidge, Snowbell end Kettleby W. I. branches

were guests of the King City brench on Mey llth., They
wer ¢ welcored by the Fresident, mrs. aAustin Rumble.
Brief highlizits of the W.l. Presidents' Conference zt
Guelph were ziven by Nrs. HRumble. Mrs, Archie Ceampbell
read & bulletin from the C=nasdisn Consumers' Associstion.

Visiting branche=s c¢ccntributed to the progr=m when &

skit waes given by Mrs, Pst lcGeeen, Mrs, Astcn end mrs,
Sproule of King Ridge. Mrs. Ken Carson sang & sclo,
accompan ied by Mrs, Verdun Gordon, ning City. From

Ket tleby Mrs. Robert Cersom and Mrs. Jochn Davis seng

ti0 duets, saccompeénied by mrs. Herbert Webster. Miss
Sheila Davison, representing the Snowbsll group, sang
tao numbers, accompanied by her mMother, Mrs. Wm. Davison.
On behalf of Hiss Jessie Gellatly, mrs, T. L, Willlams
conducted & contest for the locsl Dbrench.

Mrs. E. Reddick, Snowbell, district president, spoke
briefly and Mrs. A, E, Jarvis thanked the visitors for
their hearty response and splendid turn-out, Mrs.
Normen Wade convened refreshments.

rettleby branch met et the home of Mrs. Robert Carson
with Mrs., A. Farren, presidsnt, in the chair, it was
ec¢ided to.tzke the annual trect to the folk &t York
County Home far Thanksgiving.

The floxer report wes given by Mrs. R. Tierlow. The
guest specier was miss Frences miller, public health
nurse &t School Aree No, 1. She spoke of the great
oprortunities the children of to-d=F hed throush the
Hdealth Unit, &end expleined how this gnit carried on,
At ber canclusicn there wes a guestion period snd much
veluaeble informetion wes receilved. A pieano solo acs
ziven by Hocbert Carsch and & contest on fruits end
vegetebles wes held,

Hos tesses were Mrs., H. Jewitt, Mrs. G, Cook, Mrs. W.
Hodgson &nd Mrs, G, Tienkamp.



NEWS ITEMS uF KITTLEBY WUMEN'sS LNSIITUTEH

1954 = the Kettleby Branch met at the home of kirs. G. Heacock
on ‘thursday evenling with the rresident, wmrs., A. rarren,
in the chair, it wes decided to heve a penny round-up
bag sgaein this year to help the mental Health Association.

urs, ., Tienkamp gave an interesting paper on Afriecian
violets, the roll call was an exchange of plants and =
number of violets were brmught for exchange.

A demonstration of shell e¢r aft by &rs. John Lavis was
given, wrs, uUsvis fTinished a picture and made & pair of
ear rings and these were donated as lucky draws. &rs. K.
warlow won the piecture and wrs, Close the earings. Host-
€53es Were mrs, . wWalton, wrs., J, uvay, mrs. G. deacock
and wmrs, h, Hunt.

19564 = ‘the annual election of officers for xettleby Branch was
held et the home of ars, J. vavis. fficers are as
follows: president = wurs, A, rarren, vice president = wrs.
Js Lavis,2nd vice president - wmrs. «., Hunt, sec., treas,

- Mrs, W, Hodgsar, Assist. - mrs. H., Burns, pianist -
Mrs, murray Cook, assist. = krs., H., Webster,

‘the meeting was in favor of making & house to house can-
vass for the Salvation Army, and accepted the invitation
to the aing branch on way 11,

iHe hostess took pictures with her movie camera and will
be shown at & future meeting. The next meeting to be =2t
the home of Mrs. Gene Polkinhorne on May 26th.

1854 = A number of girls, members of the Sunday School and six
boys took part in the evening service at Kettleby United
Church, vwhen they rendered Mother's Day songs, on April 8th,
Mrs., A, Marshall read the sceripture reading, Margsret Davis,
John Meginn and Ray Mstshall took psrt in the responsive

reading. '‘he service ended with the church cheoir singing
& Mother's Dsy anthem,

1654 = The Kettleby Branch heerd two finé reports at the sy meet-
ing at the home of Mrs, G. Polkinhorne on the evening of
May Z6th, brs., R, Hunt reported on the distriet ennual at
Temperenceville and drs. A, Farren on the Presidents' con-
ference at Guelph. Mrs, Carol Proctor was the winner of
second prize in the art exhibit at the distriect annu=sl,.

The canvass end donation from the branch totalled $137.60
for the Selvation Army appeal. the proceeds from the W.TI.
booth at the girls softball dance were turned over to their

club. The purchase of $6.00 worth of plan$s for the cenotaph



NER3 ITEMS OF KETTLEBY WOMEN'S INSTITUTE

19564 - &and the new school. &irs, H. Burns won the guessing con-
test. <The next meeting will be at the home of MMrs. H,
Burns on June 24th.

1958 = Kettleby Women's Institute met at the home of Mrs., J.
Tienkamp on Thursday evening with Mrs. A. Ferren, president,
in the chair. FPlasns were made in regard to the District
Annual Conventicn to be held at nettleby this year, nirs.

F. Beatty, convenor of Historical Resesrch snd Current
Events announced that April 12 was the date set for the
branch to visit Mrs. Neil's musesm at Thornhill.

Mrs, R, Grsham explained the motto, nrs., H. Webster geve
the flower report and Mrs. J. Davis showed movies of her
trip to rlorida. Holl call for this meeting was "bring
an item for the Tweedsmuir History book." Current events
was given by Mrs. N. Blatchford. The date for a euchre
was set for March 20th.

A vote of thenks was moved by Mrs. J. Harmon to the
hostesses, Mrs., J,., Davis, srs. G. Tienkeamp, srs. A. Hay
and Mrs. J. Tienkamp.

1956 = this bfanch will met at the home of Mrs, Gordon Cook on
Feb, 23rd. The Motto, "Tomorrow is another day, make 1t
a good one" will be teken by kirs. E., Blatchford. Roll
call "bring your own reclipe'". There will be a demon-
stration of making "Hungarien Goulash",

Mrs, Fred Hare of Tempersnceville will be the guest
speaker, The progrem hes been plenned by the Home
Beonomics and Health committee, convened by Mrs, H.
Heacock. Hostess willbe Mrs, N, Blatchford, Mrs. S.
Richardson, srs. W, Wilson, Mrs., L. Blackburn and Mrs.
G. Polkinhorne,



KETTIEBY WOMEN'S INSTIT!

'E - MEMBERS AS OF MAKCH lst, 1957

Kathleen (Webb)] Armstrong

Elizabeth (0Oliver) Armstrong

Muriel |Craewford) Beatty
Joyce (Reynelds) Black

Nora (Gull) Blsckburn

Mzureen "Sue"(Carrell) Bleckett

Marie (Jewell)} Blatchford
Margy (Brown) Blatchf ord
Grace (Brewn) Burns

Laure (Black) Csrson
faureen \Snell) Cherzry
Brs. ¥. Crane

Margaret (Hay) Dsvis
webel (Welker ) Day

Hezel (Sharp) deVries

prs . L. geVries

Violet (West) Farren
Eaith (Dolson) Geer

Betty (Webster) Gillham
Elegnor (Murphy) Graham
Kathleen {(Bleck) Greensides
Ruth(Jackson )Hamil ton
Elinor(Fatienden JHey
Lyda(Dutcher )il&r tiocn

Velma (Close JHeacock

Elizal Barker )Hodzson
Edith(Mount)Hollingshead
Frances(Walton)Hunt
Gertruce(Hughey JHunter
Dora(MeClure JJewitt
Mildred(Dooks)Jewitt
Ruth{Hamble ton }Maginn
Myrtle(Jardine )Mitchell
Dahlia(Kerr)Polkinghorne
Dorothy(Lzke)Plecsance
Bernice (Webster) Proetor
Cuarol (Innes) Proctoer
Vera (Kritzer) Richardson
Audrey(Tat ton) Schuidt
Loyis (Routery) Tienka mp
Dorreen (Funnell) Tienkamp
Alice (Groot) Valentyne
Bessie {(Jamieson) Welton
Fern (Preston) Valtom
Lvonne (Farren) Warlow
Mer n& {Geeri Webster
Dorothy(Wiley) Weldrick
Lillian (Mount) West
Euth [(Edwards) Wilson

Ermine (Wasley) Wilson

-



Kettleby Women's institute met at the Anglican Hell

on September 25th, 1958, with mMmrs, 4. Bums, the
Fresident in the chair. rthe motto was expleined by
Mrs, M. Cook. Flower report wes given by Mrs. H., Jewitt,
It was decided that each member should donate a gift

to be taken to York menor for the men and women there,
gs a Thanksgiving treat. Also, & program is to be put
on, convenor to be mMrs. J. Davis. wembers are asked to
leave gifts with Mrs. G. Armstrong, Secretery, 8s soon
as possible.

Mrs. F. Weldrick was elected as delegute to the Ares

vonvention to be held in Toronto in November. Mrs. G.

Shoults, bListrict rresident, gave a short address and

greetings were brought by the pistrict Secretary, Mrs.
. Smith.

The meeting wes in charge of the Historical Hesesrch
Commi ttee with mrs. J. Maginn as convenor essisted by
Mrs, K, West, Mrs. G. Hescock, Mrs. F. Schmidt, mrs. .
Cook, Mrs, H. Webster, mrs. n. Breensides, mrs. R. Hunt
and Mrs, r, Beatty. All wore old fsshioned costumes

and re-enacted the first meeting of the institute at

Ket tleby, using the officers and members names at that
time. "Flashes from the Past"™ were given by Mrs. N. Green=-
sides. An ice cream social was planned, the charge to be
.10¢. Also, & delegate sent to the vonvention for three
days - $1.50 being allowed for her expenses. A poen
"My Grandmother*s Apron" was given by mrs. K. West.
Applause showed the enjoyment of this skit,

A contest was won by mrs. H. Proctor and krs. . D, Con-
over, iunch was served by the Historical Research Con-
venor and ass istents and consisted of tea biscuits with
jam, honey, brown sugar and c¢innamon, spple pie and cheese
and tea.

A vote of thenks wes moved by mrs. G, Tienkemp.

(Aurorea Banner)
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GEMS OF HISTURY ARE LOCAL HAPPENINGS

(Mot to at mecting under Historicel
Kesearch &and Current Events - Feb-
ruary 1988)

The village of Kettleby got its name from events connected
with the mill pond, which, of course, is now just a memory,
Mr. Tyrwhitt and Mr., Eaton, who were in psrtnership, built

the 33 storey mill thst was burned in 1950. The pond afforded
sketing in winter and swimming in summer, and, of course, the
dem made the power that ground the farmers' wheat into flour
end chop for their animals. Five times that .e know of the
pond went on the rampege and the dsm was weshed out. Fineily
hydro was installed snd the wster power wes not needed., The
name - Kettleby Mills - wes given to the villege by Mrs, Eaton,
naming it efter g village in England. The 'Mills' part was
dropped in lzter years. Kettleby boasted two hotels, %wo
stores, a telephone office, cheese factory, a tailor shop eu-
ploying three tailors, two blacksmith shops, and & nursery,

at one time in 1ts histary.

How meny cen remember the dredging of the cesnel in the Holland
Marsh? Professor Day had great plans and feith in the msrsh,
It always secms & pity when men such as he do not live to see
the ir dresms come true, although perhaps it was just as well
he did not live t o see the terrible things that Hurricane
Hazel did to his deloved project. How many remember the mersh
fires in the fall of the year?

When the Holland Marsh was still a young project as far as
growing vegetables were concerned, the townline from the
fifth through to the eighth concessions was opened up for
their convenience and others who used it to shorten the trip
from Newmarket through to Schomberg. Until this time it was
a8 narrow trail made of railwey ties and unfit for cars or
trucks as it is now,

The Chr istisn Baptist church used to hold their garden parties
in the Ramsden orchard Jjust south of the church and I can re-
member well before there was electricity they had torches in
the spple trees to light the orchesrd for the progrsm which was
held on & temporary platform built for the evening's entertain-
ment ,

When we first heard thet the new Super Highwsy 400 wes coming
through our community we weren't sure just how it would effect
us, It has proved a quick means of trevel into Toronto and
points north. I only wish that the sign at the Aurora Cloverleaf
saying "Aurore™ had a smell addition saying "Kettleby".



GEMS OF HISTORY ARE LOCAL HAPPENINGS - Cont'd.

Then, of course, the highwsy necessitated the forming of a
school area, The four loczl schools were closed and dwellings
made of them. I never will get used to seeing a weshing
hanging out at the beck, television aerials on the rocof, and
curteins on the windows.

These are just a very few of the events that have happened
in our community that cen go down in history, but we like to

think that our W. I. with its own long history adds to the
interesting story.

(Given by Kathleen Greensides, a member of
the Tweedsmuir History Committee)



ryjama party - Back row,
left to right: Ann Harmon,
Mary Blackburn, mary Walton,
Minnie Hee, wmartha Archi-
bald, Hilde Bleckburn.

rront row: Gertrude Blackburn,
merna Geer, mMery Smith, Lella
Webster, mary Bareadel.

Speciel group of west
and north concession
members of W.I. at a
party at Ruth Maginn's
in July 1969.

Bessie Wel ton, Frsnces Hunt, Leaura
Cergon, Mar jorie Black, Doug. Brookes
end Yince DeVitta putting up the
Women's Institute welcome sizn ecross
from the Anglican church in Kettleby.

April 1976
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at two o'clock
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KETTLEBY WOLTEN' S IKSTITUTE

HAS ©9th BIRTHDAY PARTY

Cers filled the churchyard 2nd lined the Kettleby masin
street last Ssturdsy &fterncon, Jenusry 21, 1361, when
Christ Church perish hall wes filled to cepescity with
over 2LJ Vomen's lnstitute wembers who ceme to cele-
brete the TSUth anniversery of the founding of Kettleby
brench,

This heppy event recclled the day, exsctly 53 yesrs ago
on Januery 23, 1911, when 21 women from the hamlet &nd
ferms of Kettleby mmthered in Sons of Temperence Hall to
form the W.I. brench wilch has functioned ever since,
through two wars, & depression and a hurricane dissster,
s well &s through happler days 2nd whose motto a8t sll
times is "For Home end Country”.

"It was & day like this, cold with maybe more snow", re-
membered lrs. E. Clerkson of Newmarket, a charter member,
Mo returned to teike pert in this celebration with another
clurter member, lrs. 4. lershaell of Kettleby., Both ledles
wore gclden ccrsaces, and similesr corsazes were sent to
two other charter members, Mrs., A. Hilborn and Mrs. Willian
Hober tson, who were unsble to be present.

Leooking et the women who represented the locel branch, end
five representatives of the other 12 W.I. branches of Centre
York District, presidents end secretaries of four York
Districts, ani TamEr menbers who retarned for this cocccasicn,
it wes inspirinz to observe thelir interest in the proceedings
end to note the fashioneble attire of 2ll present. The
thought must hsve been with some of the clder members thet
this was & more gaily dressed group than the smell sathering
&t Kettleby SJ yesrs /0. Hets con this day in Jenuery were
more colorful then on & cold day in 1511, and to be sure,
skirts were inches shorter tEn were worn when the ladies
errived in their horse draewn sleighs on Januery 21, l3ll.

Fresident , Mrs, Herry Bums, vweering z black silk suit and
jeunty black het, presided and introduced the two cherter
members &nd regrestted the 8bsence of twoc cherter members,

She glso introduced life members, Mrs. E., West, Mrs, A. Fsrren,
Mrs, R. Caerson, esnd Mrs, L. Bleckburn, also Mrs,., Robert
Graham, who is & life member of the Stsyner brsnch. All

wore corsages of yellow mums. lrs. Burns also introduced



coth BIRTHDAY PARTY

Mrs. C Hooper, Vice-Presideni York East District; Mrs. H.
Wocod and Mrs. M. Roden, President and Secretary West York
District, mrs. Hoss Armltage and Mrs. G. Smith, President
and Secretery Centre York District.

Pest President, Mrs. Albert Farren, former provincisl board
director and former regionsl wiee president of ontario

FWIO, was convener of the program and read letters of re-
gret from 15 invited guests who included provinelazal president
Mrs, Lile Lymburner of rort Colborne, chairman of Central
Area, Mrs, Cerl lovnes of vekwood, provincial secretary
treasurer, Mrs. Ida Holder of liona Rotd, and & former member
Mrs, Phyllis Davis of Vaencouver.

Mrs., Farren glso introduced Mrs. Elton Armstrong, provincial
voard director, who is slso & member of York Centre. 1n
bringing gzreetings from the 23 members who sit at the provin-
cial table, Mrs., Armstrong added that the provinciel level

is just like & regular W. I. lMeeting "Some say ftoo much and
some just sit", She congratuleted this branch, first in the
area honored when & member, Mrs, Ferren, was elected to the
provineial board,

Mrs. Ferren alse introduced Mrs. J. Hermsnson, Vice Chairman,
Central Ares znd secretary of radio committee, who brought
greetings from the Toronto area,

First speaker of the afternoon wes Reeve William Hodgson, who
added his congratula ticns to the township's thanks for the

meny times thet tiols branch has aided the community, especislly
at the time of Hurricene Hazel., A beautiful basket of yellow
flowers was the gift from the township.

Final spegker was lMrs,., Vim, Hodgson, who m2de & graceful courtesy
speach of thenks to all who contributed to the program, not
forgetting Sharyn Beatty who danced the Charleston in a handsome
beaded gown, complete with swinging beads, of the early 20's
énd Nanecy Greensides who played the piano during the guests
arrival, Also, Mrs. l., Hunt of Bobleton, who wss eccompanied
at the pisno by Mrs, Albert Hill, when she sang "Road to the
lsles™; "Home Sweet Home"™ and two Nesgro Spirituals.,

hNémes of oll past presidents were read by Mrs. William Gillham
snd "As €t all happy family gatherings there are empty seats



5J0th BIRTHDAY PARTY

Mrs., Robert Ursham conducted & memorisl service, "with love
and affection for the 42 wembers who shared in the forning

and building of this W.I. who are no longer here", As the

neémes were read & nmoment of silence was observed.

No annivergary would be complete without reminscences, and
some of the highlights of this branch were read from the
Tweedsmuir Book by Mrs. Normen Greensides. This began with
the first meet ing when 13 women of the 21 present becane
charter members, and Mrs. Levli Watson was elected president,
to the Christmes party that wes held at the nome of lrs.
John Devis at the end of last year,

First hostess was Mrs. Artemus Hambleton. First fees were

.25¢ &and lunch was not served during the first year. Voeal
solos provided entertainment with sometimes gramophone re-

cords added for novelty. Debates were popular, one debate

"That feghions were more detrimental to the communlty than

tobacco™ cost fasaicn the vote. une meeting discussed "How
to svend winter evenings®,

In 1912 & pie social was held, admission price being .l07.
When the branch provided not noon dinner for King Township
council the rosst beef cost £1.87 says the records.

At one time there was just $2.08 in the treasury at the end
of the yeer, and another year a donation was given so thst
there would be & bank balance., 1n 1931 a spesker dealt with
a new term "communism"., Although frightening, this subject
seemed too remote for Kettleby ladies. 1n 1935 Kettleby
branch paid £1.50 towards their delegate's expenses at the
gnnual econvention.

At the 2o5th anniversary, Mrs, Charles Doane, whc conducted
the first meeting, returned to cut tle anniversery cake,
There were EC ladies ena 7 children present at thet occesion,.

Dur ing the first war settleby branch formed & Hed Cross group.
Iln the second war they adopted & W. I. branch st Horsel, Surrey,
and ¢o English family and sent parcels of comfarts regularly,
Mrs, Young of Horsel was thelr wvwisitor in 19851 when WIFO wmet in
Toronto and she contdnues their friend, These vwere soune of

Mrs. Greensides' notes.,
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On this afternoon it was notieed thet three genersations of one
femily , 811 members, were present. They were Mrs. E. Vlest,
her deughter, lfirs., Ferren, end her granddeughter Mrs. Robert
Warlow, There vwere @lso about & dozZen mothers asnd daughters
all members of this brench, elso farmer members from & distence,
among them Mrs. Mary Corns of Toronto, lMrs. Ernest Fry of
Streetsville, Mrs,. Ernest Blatchford, Villowdale, lfrs., Vesley
Sebin, Peinswick. Mrs. Jemes Archibald, formerly vlive Tiatson,
daugahter of mrs, L. T. Watson, the first president, who brought

=

Greetinzs from Elora W. I. &nd YMrs, Russell Hunter of London.

A mo=t pleassant hour wss spent when deliclious dainties were
served by daughters of W. I. members, under the direction of
Mrs., Herbert Viebster who was in charge of the refreshment
committee., Two sets of twins, Elizabeth &nd Margeret Black
snd Gertrude snd Hoberte Hunt were sssis tants and Psuline
Schmidt end Sylvie Greensides sticnded the heed table.

Mrs. E. Clarkson and Mrs, A. lershall, &¢s charter members, and
¥rs. Leo Blackburn &€s ocldest Life member &nd secretery for 25
yeers, poured tee at € table thst was covered with 2 beautiful
embroidered cloth, 2nd decoreted with &€ hendsome three tieér
eanniversery cake that wzs mede by Mrs. Riche rdson &nd Mrs.George
Heecock 8nd cut by Mrs. Clerkson, lMrs, larshall znd !Mrs, Crene,
ocldest member in yeers.

Two bouqguets of yellow snd blue flowers, the colors of the 1n-
stitute, whidc were the gift of lrs. W. E. Armastrong, &lso
greced the tsble end golden c¢andles in silver holders carried
out the golden theme of the snniversary party.
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The Committee on Historicul KHesearch feel thet the
history of our Institute e¢an best be portrayed thr-
ough the notes and resesrch prepzred snd ziven by
HMrs, Normen Greenszides (nee Ksthleen Black) &t our
Fiftieth Anniversary.

"Medam Fresident, Honoursd Guests end Fellows Members:

To-day wse are celebrating our fiftieth birthdasy, so, of course,
it is only fitting thae t we should huve a review of the high
lights of those yeers. This is not an sasy tesk, -you will
agree, for sny =member or ex-mémber knows thot branches cannot
be Kept going by the more exciting events thet go into history;
but r~ther by the slow methodlcel procedure thst is the custom
of Women's lnstitute organizetions.

Also, in prepsring £ history one hes to avoid statistics zs

much &8 possible; then, too, one must use nemes sparingly for
in mentioning some; others are left out. I do hope thot you
will £ind this next fifteen minutes interesting and adeyuate,

The first Women's Institute in Ontério wes formed in 139%
(fourteen yeers before our own) by Mrs., Adelaide Hoodless of
Stoney Creek, who felt thut rural women should meet together
and leern from one another. She had just lost her infant chilad
end £11 becsuse she was not 2were thet the milk she wes feeding
it wsea unboiled snd dangerous.

Our branch here &t Kettleby hed 1ts beginning st & meeting held
in the Sons of Tempersnce Hell (which is just down the street
from here) on the zfternoon of Januery 23rd, 1911, Mrs, Charles
Doan of Armitage wos on hani %o orsganize the gsthering and the
minutes written by Miss Mery Elliott (now Mrs., E. Glﬂrkaun of
Aurora) ere =s follous:

"A Tiomen's Institute wes orgenized in Kettleby Temper-
ance Hall on Janmuaryv23rd by Mr=. Cherles Doan of Armitasme
2nd the following officers were elected:

Presizient Mrs. Levi Tiatson
l1st Vice-Pr=s, Mrs. Bert Hilborn
Secre tery-Tressurer Miss M=ry Elliott
Directors Mrs,. Spregge

Mrs. Arthur Mgcrsheall

Mrs., Hankin Hughey
hAuditors Mrs. Jus. Remsden &nd Mrs. Jesse Tetton
Dictriet Director Mrs. Levi Vietson
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First meeting to be held 6% the home of Mrs.
Artemus Hambleton.

Signeé¢ - Mrs. L. Watson, Pres.
Hiss M. Elliott, Sec.Treas.

At the February meeting the openinz hymn <as "Blest be the Tie
that Binds"™ znd of the 21 ladies present 18 joined; and five

more later in the yveer. Fees at this time were .25¢ per member
end W. I. pins .15¢. Lunch wss dispensed sith for the first
year,

Here tre the subjectis on which pepers were given: "Cool dishes
for summer"” by Mrs. Prenk Devis; "Dif ferent methcds of Preper-
ing Bggs™ by Mrs. F:nkin Huzhey; "How to spend the Winter Eveninzs"
by Mrs, W. Tribbtle; "Preparction of 3Ssleads™ by Mrs, Jesse Tetton;
"Poultry Raising"by lirc. Jemes Rumeden; "Vzlue o0f Cheerfulness"
by Mrs, Bert Hilborn; end a roll cull "Best Months to Pick Butter
end the Msking of it®,

Despite the fuct thet members travelled by horse and buggy we
find that they hed speukers from a distance and ,507 was paild

for thelr boerd eand lofging. TFor meny meetines gramephone
selectlions were used for entertuinment as well &as pieno selections
and readings.

It is interesting to find thet in thesé early years the roll
ce ll wes set up in eslphebetical order cnd then during the yeesr
they went down the list to the different meubers for ¢ program
commi ttee,

4 pie soclal with an admission fee of .10¢; ice creem O wes
held 1n 1912 while Mrs, J. A, Marshall was Presigdent.

4 dedbete on the subject "Hesclved thet fashion is more detri-
ment=zl to & community than tobacco™ resulted in the deciscn thet
Tashion wee the worsti offencer; this wes a Fsbruery mceting in
the Temperance Hell with zn sttendance of 24 ledies - the hsll
rent nas $1.5).

There is mention in the minutes of flowers being sent to the
sick 2nd of rprizes given to the children %t ihe School Feir.

During the years of the First Tiorld War the members worked for
the Red Cross £t their meetings. 1In October 1314 the minutes
resd thet the Presicdent, Miss Mery Lemon, teadered her resign-
eticon but thet it wasn't sccepted by the meeting; the next
sentence revecls that she uns anpointed to the Areeé Convention

in Toronto, There seems to heve been no meeling for three months
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and then a motion in these records that = "the meetings be con-
tinued”". The summer following & picnie was held at Bond Leuke.

It is regretteble that we must now skip to 1928 because the re-
cords for the intervening ten years ere missing. At this time
Miss Ella Hilborn wss Fresident and Miss Aileen Marshell (Mrs.

J. MacDonald ) the Secretsary Treasurer; Mrs. E. B. West Tthe dele-
zate to Area Convention and it was hexre that she vwon second prize
cend $2.49 in a home-wade hat competition,

Now, if you will pardon ITwo personsl happenings; 1t wes here that
my sisters end 1 entertained the V. I. while teenagers &t home on
the farm. The sattendence was smzll - all the members could be
brought with the President, Miss Hilborn, in her c¢ar. The cash
on hand at the end of the yesr was $2.08, and & motion in the
minutes reads "that we try to carry on for another yeanr?,

The District Annual wes held in Schomberg in 1921 sndéd & cLr load
of member:z vwere driven over by Mr. Georze Paxton (you will notice
thet we were not &s efficient trensportation-wise as the ladles

of to=-day). I cen remember that the srpeaker's subject deelt with
Communism end being & teenager (there I have precticslly told ny
age, and they sey thota woman who will tell her sge will tell any-
thing), I am afraid thet I hed nct heard the term 'communistic
countriss' belore and thoufht thet the speaker was frightening us
about scome thing thot was very remcte; exactly thirty years later
snd how wrong was he?

That some day there .es & public spesking contest and because
th=re .ere only two contestants entered I menaged. to win a book
doneted as = prize by Mrs, Charles of Aurora, entitled "Purple
Springs" by Nellie MeClung.,

These years, of course, were the lean thirties and =t the close
of one yesr's work, the tressurer reports that ¢ slight cmount
hed to be donsted to end the yecr in the black. The delegate to
the Area Convention ettended =t her own expense. But now we have
recched 1935 end the delegate wass Mrs, EBrnest Fry as ve & llowed
her $1.50 for ner expenses.

It wes in Januvery 1936 that .e celebrated our Twenty-Tifth Anni-
versary and =t the home of one of our hard-working and faithful
members, Mrs. S. J. Hzsacock, Miss Annie Harmon was the President
at the time and Mrs. Leo Blackburn the Secretery-Treesurer. Mrs,
Charles Dogn, who was on hand at the first meeting, cut the cake
snd Mrs. Charles wag present to address the meeting. There uere
25 ladies present and seven children; the hostess resd letters
from members who wers unable to be present, The program conslsted
of & resding "Growing old, Growing Lovely" by Mrs. P. W. Btll,
also a solo by Miss Bethel Black (Mrs. R, HMzrchant) cccompanied by
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Miss Lsure Bleck (Mrs. Robert Cerson) on the pisno; current events
by M¥rs=, E, Hollingshezd.

A ©W. I. picnic wes held et Bayvieu Beach &nd & doller-wss tsken
from the funds for rrizes; then several yesrs later 2 picnic at
Preston's Lexe with en ettendence of 10 members &nd 2 number of
children. 1t is amusing to note thst 2t one picnic the members
doneted prizes for a fet lady's rasce &nd & thin ledy's race; slso
thet the ladies were to be at 2 certaln place to meet the truck
that wes to gather them up. One meeting plece was "Tory Corner"
- how many in this group know where thet is?

It wes in the thirties too thot we served & hot noon meel to King
Township Council end the meet for the meal wss purchesed for 3J1.87.

First Aid Kits for the four locel schools uere supplieé by our W.I.
and kept filled; now, of course, these schools heve been closed
end supoiies £re still sent 1o the nen Kettleby Area School.

We heéeve now resched the time of the cutbreak of the Second World
wer end cur W. 1. were egein busy sending parcels to our boys over-
sees &nd «org<ing with the Sselveticn Army and Red Croas. We also
hed an-&adopted Institute in Enzland end an adopted femily to waiceh
we sent tea, clothing and other things, When the boys returned
frocm oversess the W. I, 28long «ith the Community Club presented
them each with a pen &snd pencil set. The neues 0f two boys who did
not return were gnsraved on the monument at the cenetery.

Almost every yeer from the beginning our brsnch hes been represented
gt the area Conventicn, and it is interestine tc notice the graguesl

increese in the sllowence thet wes necessery, until now it is about
taenty times the original anmount.

In 1546 Ers, E, B. West ucs made our first Life member and presented
#ith address end pin by the President, Miss Lsura Black (Mrs. Robert
Curson). Mrs, West has served many yecrs on war work snd has taken
B special interest in the War Memorial at the cemetery.

The Branch has essisted with the chest x=-rey unit, given a cup a&nd
saucer to members who heve moved sway, donéted to the Salvaticn
army, Retarded Children, Adelside Hoodless Fund, the Blind &nd wmeny
more worthy orgenizeticns which are too numerous 10 mention here.

ifeny visits have been medc to the Ontaric Hespitel for Boys with
treets; also to York Munor, particularly =t Christmes when =
number of our ladies give a small concert - there is elueys a
question in their minds - they zre never sure «ho gets the most
enjoyment from the day, the enterteéiners or the entertained.
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For the pest few yesrs our meetings hive been held in the evenings,
the recspn being thst the husbends and fathers meke such fine built-
in baby sitters; then too, we hcve hed to hold our meetings in
either of the t.o locsl hells becsuse our membership hes become so
large thst very few of the members' homes will accommodaste us,

Qur Brznch was represented ot the Guzslph Coafsrence and smong the
idees our meuwbers brought back wcs the one where those who do not
answer the roll c¢all -have to say "Dead Duck" insteazd. At the end
of the meeting 8ll1 the "desd ducks" must stand end be laughed at -
the ides being, of course, that these members will muke sure they
ere live ducks at the next meeting.

During the yeers we have had so many wonderful speekers and papers
by the members; &ny number of ocur ledies who thought they just
couldn®'t stond up before 2 meeting and speck hcve become very much
et ease, In the past few yetrs lirs. Elton Armstrong ggéve us a Jday
course on having to speak in public. You have, no doubt, reed the
coomment of the Toroanto T. V. columnist who wrote thst M&rg. Osborne,
w1 sings with Don Messer end his Islanders, reminded him of a
typical Tomen's Institute member. The most of us would be happy

to look as pleasing &s Mrs. Osborne, #nd we will assume thst he
meant the remark as a compliment.

In the yesr 1928 Mrs. Robert Czrson wes made a Life member in recog-
niticn of her many yvears of service both as President for = number
of yesrs cnd for her musical talents, Mrs, Carson has always been
willing to help with wheatever vias asked of her.

Now we reaoch 1854 when Mrs. Albert Ferren wecs elected Federetion
Hepresentative for Centre York. Two yesrs lster our Brench honoured
her with = Life mermbership snd pin presented by lirs. Normen Bletch-
ford. In 1968 Krs. Ferren hed tie honour of being elected to the
Provincizl Board for &2 three vesr term £¢s Regiongl Vice-Fresident
of Fedzrcted Women's Institute cf Ontario. 1t wes &t our Christmss
eetinz this ssme yvear thet the President, Xrs. Burns, presented
Krs. Farren «ith 2 corsege c¢s &€ token of cur pride in her receat
eppointment.

Qur Branch is unicue we feel in having ns members & grect grandmother,
grandmothe r and mother in the sesme femily - these ladies sre Mrs. E.
B, West, Mrs, Albert Farren end Mrs, Robert Warlow,

At one meeting we hsd Miss Burrows of King who bullt her cwn pink mud
house. 1t wes most interesting to heer of her trisls and tribulstions
in the buillding rericd and her complete setisfsetion when it wss
inished.
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It wes in the fifties thet we had the pleasure of a visit from

the President of Horsell Institate in Englend, our adopted Women's
Institute of the war yeers., Mrs., Young attended the Area Gon-
vention along with two of our members.

A number of our members gained pen-pals &s & result of having
sent an aprong to the A.C,W.W, CGonfcrence in Edinburgh, Scotland.

ie cre proud of our new ares school here ut Kettleby and the W, I.
has helped to make the grounds more attractivs by donating several
trees =nd the planting of flowers and bulbs.

It wes during our enjoyable Christmes meeting in 1859 that ne
acyuired another Life member, nemely, Mrs. Leo Blackburn, who
served many yeers =< secretary-tressurer scme yetrs ego. Mrs,
Bl:ckburn hes alweys helped our Brzoach in whetever wey she could,
and even thcugh she now lives in Newmarket uwe still heve her «ith
us at almost every meeting. Our Braach now hes four Charter
Mexzbers and four Life lembers.

Wwe hsve haed so meny educctional slides, travelogues, demonst-
rations, bus trips, a2nd our members heve helped in the Tuck Shop
et York County Hospitcl, served =s representetives from the
Brunch to the Cemetery Board, Hospitel Auxilisry, Aurora Horse
Show, Federation of Agriculture, it is & shame we heve to mention
tiem so briefly.

The only woman on our ares Schocl Boosrd, Mrs. Geert Tienkamp, is
also a W. 1. member.

This pest yeer the Historiccl Eessearch zroup provided the meeting
with an smusing fashion perade; in each of the following attires

& member 2nd in most cases her dsushter sppecred in street wesr of
the pre=zent end the psest, ulso 25 & housewife, go-to-church weer,
beach, wedding, perty, sports and sleep-weer. Mrs., Howeard Proctor
(Cerol) kept up & ruaning commentsry and the result was much
laughter,

Then, of ccurse; in Deceumber of this year we hed our snnusl Christ-
mas perty. This 1s en event thet we look forward to very much and

Mrs, John Davis entertained us &t her home with & tree end all the

trimmings.
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Now this completes the history of our W, I.; and although e

- now have S0 names on the Roll Call we know thet we must Keep
an ever-watchful eve on the words of that wonderful VWomen's

Institute Creed that 1s repescted vt each meeting, and practice

what we say. When we celebrate our seventy-fifth birthdey and

then the hundredth, who knows maybe a number of those present

to-day will be privileged to sttend then."

Januery 2lst, 1961.



Pap~r given by Audrey Tatton Schmidt (Mrs. Fred Schmidt)
at Institute picnic et Pionéer Village July 23th, 1961.

When I thought of Historical Events I didn't think I would
need to go back too many yeers for my own family to think
it historic.

I am going to start with my own femily es thet is whet I
know the most about. Our family is the fifth generstion
on our faorm and the fourth house to be built on the farm
is the one in which we live. The house previous to the
present one was burned in 1931. The others were a log house
at the north-west corner of the barn, and one in the south-
west corner of the farm neer the road by Cook's farm.

My Grandmother used to get up in the morning, do up her work,
take & basket of butter and eggs and walk across the fields
to Kettleby and be back home to get dinner, but in those deys
they got up at four or five o'clock.

I moved to this ferm in 1929, and if we saw & car or horse
end buggy coming north of Cook's gate we knew it wes coming
to our place as the green grass wses growing up in the centre
of the road past our farm and there wes no rosad across to
Schomberg. The only house on the marsh was & couple of shacks
known as Rolls in the centre of the mersh. In order to have
the telephone installed my Father had to dig the post holes
end supply posts from Cook's gate to our house,

O0f great interest to me was the ice c¢reesm parlor in Kettleby
which my Grandmother, Mrs. Major Stephenson, had in the old
house between the store and the blacksmith shop. It wes

glweys guite an event to see them cut the ice in the mill pond,
haul it up and store it in saw dust in an ice house between
the store and house.
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ACTIVITIES DURLNG 1964 10 1977 UF
KEETTLEBY BRANCH OF THE WOMEN'S INSTITUTE

The activities of our lnstitute, whose membership has decreased over
the yeers, has been varied and interesting. vur bDiamond anniversary
wes celebrated et York Pines united Church on Januery 25, 1971,
8ixty years to the date of the insugursl meeting, with one of the
two syurviving charter members present, and the specisl address wes
given by the late mrs., £E. Armstrong.

meny lnteresting speakers brought informa tion during the sbove thirteen
years on the work amongst the indians, on pollution, estate taxes,
growing snd use of herbs, women and the law, politics &t the minfcipal
level, on mining, telecare, trip to the A.C.W.W. in Austrelia and
Norwaey, educsztional problems, a librarian, consumer consultant, de-
signer end maker of dolls,

Speciel meetings wnich might be mentioned are that of yur, Norman
Alcock, founder of Ceneds resce Heseerch institute; mrs. A. Gillham,
author of "Early Settlements in sing ‘Township"; speaking on "Carry-
ing Flece™ in the township of King. ALlso, the celebration of the
United netiocns 24th enniversdty with & ceke surrounded by the 126
flags of the nations eand 24 candles, with the guest speaker, &
delegete to the united Nations and @ resident of our community; &r.
Price Erichson-Brown; & meeting at the home of uwrs. r¥rane Joubin,
Wwife of the discoverer of uranium, who is a talented hobbyest with
a "hobby building™ on their farm. Hobert Burns' birthday celebrated
at the Scottish home of sr. Lloyd macrherson with Scottish dances
end ceremonisl haggis; as well as & meeting on the metric system,

Movies of various trips of the members; of indian and EsXimo people
of the north west Territories, a&s well as the conventions in norway
and Australis,

Tours were taken to wciiichaels usllery with afternoon tea at the
voctor's House; Sterling urug vompany, rinecreat roods, the log
house of & dealer in antiques where we had our meeting and & lunch
as it would have been fifty yeers &g,

Trips were taken to niagara ralls, to Holy irinity c¢hurch, Toronto,
to see the Christmes story; =claughlin slanetarium; Atwood interiors
at ihornhill. We also saw the Sound of Music at Eglinton Theatre
and ettended plays at St, Andrew's College and the ractory irheatre,

Odr special doings were renny Sales, & run Fair, picnics at members:
cottages, dinners and luncheons a8t various eating plsces; attending
Bradford:s salad supper.



ACTIVITIES OF THE INSTITUTE (Page 2)

Christmes meetings took the form of speciel progrems at
me mbers‘ homes, a smorgasbord in Adrora, & progressive
dinner; visiting & nursing home with Christmes goodies.
We also sent Christmas gifts to the sick and shut-ins and
remembered those over the age of eighty.

Book reviews were given from Dr., Ethel Chapman's writings.
Also, on "Rural Roots" which contains much about King Town=~
ship and Kettleby, some of which was taken from our Tweeds-
muir History. +This wes given by mrs. narry purns.

A 4=H Club wes formed a&as well as & Welcoming Committee for
the commnity.

Centennial yeer wes celebrated by & tea, 2nd cur project

waés 8 fence surrounding what was formerly aettleby pond.

We also had erected "Welcome"™ signs to the village of Kettleby.
A pageant was written by one of our members, mrs. Dora (Conover,
and given by 60 pupils of nettleby Public School, representing
every nation now residing in the Dominion.

Ruth Maginn, Curator,
Prepared for the
District level of the
Women's Institute,
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KETTLEBY WOMEN'S INST1TUTE CELEBRaTES DIAMUND ANNIVERSARY

Sixty yeers to the dote the Kettleby Women's institute cele-
breted its Diemond Anniverssry Seturdsy afterncon, Janusry
23, 1871. Adbcut 150 people geathered et York Pines Chureh
auditcrium in Kettleby in honcr of the ocecssion.

On Janusry 23, 191l, the inaugurel meeting of ledies in
Kettleby's Institute wes held in the Temperance Hell of

Ket tleby which then stcod in the ¥illage. This building is
now one of the buildings restored at Pioneer: Willage. Since
the {irst mecetling the ledles hawe met monthly over the
yeurs and lEve establis hed & substantial recard of echieve-
ment in Institute work.

A preyer wes offered by Fev. Don Sterling of Yark Pines Church
to open the more formsl celebrations of the sfternoon. This
wes followed by & presentation of & corssze to Mrs. J. A.
Marshell of Barrie, who is cae of the two surviving chsrter
members of the Kettlebv Institute., The presentetion wes made
by Mrs. Robert Ogden, the Vice-Presiident. Another cherter
member , Mrs, Williem Robertson of Long Breanch, the former
Mary Lemon, wes uneble to be presecnt.

A poignent eddress to tne group was then given by Mrs. Elton
Armstrong, now of Newmarket, who is well known in the Institute
for her work znd her capeble handling of eslmost every office,
Mrs, Armstrog opened her talk with & short discussicn of the
contemporary drug problem, snd urged the Institute to be ewere
of it and sttempt to help to solve snd not ignore the probiem.

She tren used the letters L.S.D. to signify three needs which
ell people have, both &s individuesls tne within our groups.
They are love, security end discipline.

The President, Mrs. Christopher George, wes then presented with
& plagque to honor the occesion, 1t was gdonated by the Ontario
Gove rnment, Mrs. Herry Burns mede the presentstion on behealf

of M., P, P, Willism Hodgson. Mrs. Burns then read the In Memor-
ium for all who, while living, were members of the Kettleby
Institute.

A skit, written by a wember, Mrs. John Mezinn, w ¢ then per-
formed by the speciel progr=sm committee for the day. The scene
wis the first rezuler meeting ¢f the Tiomen's Institute of
Kettleby, held on Febrwry 25, 1511, at the home of Mrs, Artemus
Hambleton, sn aunt of the suthar. 1t wes enusing ¢nd & ple&seant
conclusion to the ceremonles.



Te& was then served to the group with the help of severel
members of the Kettleby 4-H Homemaker's Club.

Specisl guests during the day were Mrs, William Miller,

Secre tary-Treasurer of the Provincie] Board from Highlsnd
Creek; representstives from the three surrcunding distriects,
North York, Eest York =nd Tiest York; representatives from
both Christ Anglican Church Guild of Ket tleby and the United
Church Tomen of York Pines; and members from €ll the brenches
in Kettleby's own district, Centre York. Also present, was
former membeXr, Mrs ., Howard Davis of Victoria, B. C. and Mrs.
Jack Dolson of Orangeville, formerly of Kettleby.

1911 1971
Hc':_y Wﬂnr.nll I—bﬂ:
invites you to attend the
SIXTIETH ANNIVERSARY
Saturday, January 23, 1971
York Pincs Church, Kettleby
at two o clock
M 0N s
Seeret ' Mes. C.B. D Gwrg-n

ary s
Ketd cl;r, Unlu'in Pruu:lml:



PROGRAMME FOR THE LAST MEETING OF KETTLIEBY

WOMEN'3S INSTITUTE B DECEMBER 11,1930

HOME: mrs. H. Burns

FPOT LUCK LUNCHEUN - 1:00 P.M.

GUESTS: District President - Mrs, k. Dunn

Distriet Secretary - Mrs. R. Petch
Agriculture Hepres.- Miss Helen Hunter

ROLL CALL: Name your favorite Christmas carol
CUNTEST:

Money for Christmas gift to be used
for the 70th anniversary.

CARVL S1INGING:

HUSTHESSES: institute members



LIFE MEMBERS =

THREE GENERATIONS

MINNLE WALTON -

FLRST LIFE MEMBER

r.l:rl.-|...J|-.].J I.i UI';




LIFE MEMBEERS - 1THREE GENERATIUNS

LILLIAN WEST - VIULET FARREN

EVONNE WARLOW = GRANDDAUGHTER
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LAURA CARSUN

RACE BURNS RUTH MAGLNN



LI'FE MEMBERS

VELMA HEACOCK



KETTLEBY ANSTITUTE BOWS OUT
AT 70th ANNIVERSARY MEETING

1911 1981

Kettleby Women's Institute

inviles you to attend the
Seventicth Anniversary
Saturday, January 24, 1981
2:00 10 4:00 p.m.

};ﬂr[( Pimzs C"mn:]'l, Kelllelra}'

Mrs. N Gmensiﬂla

R.R.1

[(E.l!lﬂlb}'. Ontaria

LoG1Jo RSV.P.

lt was a sad end & happy occasion for the settleby Women's ,nstitute
Saturdsy. t'he gatheringin the hall at York Pines United church cele-
brated the 70th anniversary of the branch of an orgenization far rural
women which sterted in 8toney Creek in 1897 and hes spreed across
much of the world. The Sesturday gathering also wes the finel meeting
of the EKettleby W. I.

"There is & sadness", Frances Hunt, Kettleby W. 1. president said,v}
think we were wishing thet our families would esrry on-. The branch
was down to 13 members, 10 of them life members, meaning they have
been #.I. members for more than 25 yesrs snd gave outstending service

o i



to the orgenization.

The Kettleby W. I. was born January 23, 1911 when 21 women gathered
in Kettleby at the Sons of ‘l'empersance Hall (the building now is in
Black Creek rioneer Village, to organize the local brench. Eighteen
beceme members and by 1956 the branch had 60 members. "That was the
peak yeer,"” seid Grace Burns, pest president, noting that membership
begen declining then. "We managed to hold on until we hesd the 70th
enniversary,” Mrs. Burns said.

''he decline of the Kettleby W.I. mirrors the change in the aree with
the land belng teken over by people from the ecity. Still, the
rettleby W.I. appearently went out in style. About 100 women - more
than were expected - et tended the afternoon gathering where the pro-
gram included an address on the highlights of the branch's history.
The Tweedsmuir history, kept for the pest 25 yesrs by Ruth meginn
was on display.

The gathering included farmer members of the net tleby W.I. &nd
members from sister institutes in ninz City, .Laskay, Schomberg, ven=-
dorf and Aurora.,

rThe first meeting in the Temperance Hall elected mrs. wevi Watson
president, mrs. B. Hilborn, vice-president, and Mary klliott, sec-
retery-treasurer, The members casme to those esrly meetings by horse
and buggy and gramophones provided the enterteinment. 'The branch
history notes that the 25th anniversary meeting was attended by
seven children since baby=-sitting wesn't known then.

vwver the years the settleby W,I. has taught homemeking skills,baking,
guilting, needlepoint and others to its members and others while &lso
supporting community activities, helping 4-H clubs, providing prizes
for children at feirs 2nd working with the Hed Cross in two world wars,
During the second World War the W.I. adopted & branch in kngland send
also an &nglish femily, sending them tea, clothing and other hard to
obtain items.

No direct descendants of the first executive are represented in the
erea now. But among those present Saturday was mrs,., violet rerren
whose mother, mrs. Aillisn West, had been a member for 62 years prior
to her death three years ago, mrs,., rarren, a former settleby resident
hes been a anettleby W,I. members for 52 yeers, Both she and her
daughter, Kvonne Warlow of Aurora, ere life members of aettleby W.I.



'70th ANNIVERSARY

The president Frences Walton Hunt and Violet
West Farren cutting the anniversary cake with
Mary Walton Corns in the back ground.



WOMEN'S INSTITUTE DISBANDS -
Ey Alice Matravers - Toronto
Star - January 23, 1981.

The Kettleby branch of the Women's
Institute will disband to-morrow
after 70 yeers of work "For Home
and Country® - the motto of the
orgenization founied by Adelaide
Hoodless on Feb. 1%, 1897, in the
village of Stoney Creek. Now
chenges in soclety h&ve made the
institute redundant here &s other
agencies take over its job of
helping women.,

1t was the Women's JInstitute that
first sought a distinct Canadian
flag and first lobbled for elected
school trustees. Helen Rumble of
the King City branch of the Women's
Ilnstitute said; "The institute has

Kettleby Historian: Ruth maginn been ahead of jts time. Ve ere
keeps the archives for the dis- still a 1little bit like Adelaide
banding aettleby branch. Hoodless™.

The Kettleby branch held its orgenizetion meeting on Janusry 23, 19811,
when 21 women met in the villege temperance hall, kighteen of thcse
present joined and the Februsry meeting was held at the home of ars.
Artemus Hambleton. Her niece, nhuth Hambleton meginn related the details,
noting that Mrs. ievi Watson was the first president and Miss Mary
Elliott was secretary tressurer. sHAettleby history is the specialty of
Ruth meginn 2 life member of the instityte. ror 25 years it has been

her responsibility to keep the history of the xettleby branch,

Ledy Susen Tweedsmulr, wife of & former Governor General, suggested. the
keeping of historiel records in each branch, as she feared small vill-
ages and towns in vannda were losing their identity. Helen Rumble,
former provinecial board member for the area szid: "I can still see her
|Lady Tweedsmuir) et our 1933 area convention in Toronto's Royal York
hotel. She walked in with her party weering a long wine velvet dress
egnd wine hat - a very grecious lady".

The Women's i1nstitute spread from Cenada to Britein and then became an
gg sociation of country women throughout the world, Rumble seid. HNOwW
she is the one who goes to conferences &s far as Australia and mnairobi.
Recent projects include work to prevent infant blindness c¢csused by
poor nutrition. Rumble ba s just returned from Germeny end will visit
Vencouver in 1938. 7There &re 3,J0J branches in the world, she ssaid,
gnd it =211 sterted with Adel=zie Hoodless,



meginn has been herd at work bringing the nettleby history up
to date for displgy to-morrow at the finel meeting at the 70th
anniversary celebration at York rines uUnited Church. <The book
at leest two inches thick will l=ater be microfilmed by the Dept.
of Agriculture.

Mazinn recalled afternoon meetings in years gone by when rurel
women ceme with their children and bables. Hurel youngsters
grew up attending institute meetings, she s=sid, and it's not
uncommon to find three generatiocns of a family all life members
of a branch. rrances Wal ton Hunt, current president of the
Kettleby branch, is the grenddaughter of one of the founding
members, Mrs. rred Welton.

But society changes, life styles exolve and, es former president
Barbere Morrow noted "Thi=s brench, which used to serve & resally
viable purpose, is not needed."™ nO One wents to take officef she
explained. ™Needs are being met by other agenclies to-dsy"™,.

There are only 18 members of anettleby institute now but to-morrosis
party - by invitation only - willL include all former members &ni
recall a time when home, church and the institute rounded out rural
life for women. Whenever need existed in the community the in-
stitute was there. .1t was the rural woman's answer to loneliness

end isolaetion and the platform from which she battled injustice
end ignoreance,
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FI1VE GENERATI ONS

Lillian West

Her dasughter Violet prarren
Her daughter Evonne Warlow
Her son Blake Warlow

His son Scott Wearlow



KETTLEBY CEMETERY

Now the lsbourer's tesk is o'er; Barth to earth, and dust to dust,
Now the batter day is past; Calmly now the wvwords we say;

Now upon the fariher shore Left behind, ve wait in trust
Lends the voyager at last For the Resurrection day.

Kettleby Cemetery Compeny was organized on vetober 4th, 1809, The
first officers were:

President - Jacob Wal ton
seeretary - Joseph Rogers
Treasurer - William H, Froctor
Directors - .William Fox

Simeon Lemon
Clarkson Hamble ton
William D, White
Tiilliam Watson

The site was decided upon and five acres considered sufficient.
However, lster on & larger acreage was decided on and the purchsase
of seven scres was made from James Hunter, executor of the Toole
Estate for the amount of $528.00. The first fence surrounding

the cemetery wss of wooden pickets, the posts for which were pur-
chesed from W. C. Bogert at a cost of ,ll¢ each, and the lumber
for the pickets from the mills of Henry Marsh at & cost of
$117.75.

An endowment fund was started in 13898 when Elizsbeéeith F. Fox of New
York City, widow of Vincent Fox, made a gift of §$100,.00 for the
meintensnce of the plot of her husbend. Since thet time the

Ceme tery Company has had an endowment fund for all plots sold.



TELEPHONE COMPANY - 1909

King Township Telephone Co., held its annuel meeting
gt Kettlsby. The service snd financial results were
satisfe ctory. This line runs from Aurore to Kettleby
end the t vicinity carries at present 26 phones. Long
distence ccnnecticn with Bell lines on the Aurora
switchboard gives the patrons communication to &ll
parts of the province. They also enjoy &n &ll nignt
service and can get medical and other urgent calls
throuzh at any hour. The annu&gl rent of phones is
only $19.00.

The officers of the company &are:-

J. M. Walton
We. G, Curtis
¥, C. Wialton
A. Hamble ton
L. T. Watson

President
Vice President
Sec.treasurer
Directors
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KETTLEBY BOYS PLAYING HOCKEY BACK OF THE STORE: - Ira Clubine,
Williem Proctor, Harvey Burling, Howard Prcctor, Charles Davis,
Fred Stephenson, George Stephenscn, Jemes Murray, Edwerd West,
Merten Robinson, Thos. Burling, Renkin Hughey, Jemes Ree, Wn.
Ramsden, Fred Chappell, Pres. Dutcher, Townley Wetson, Frenk
Paxton, Gerschom FProctor, Herold Murray, Lorne Stephenson and
Lorne Bogert.






KETTLEBY RED CRrROsSs GIRLS AND ESCORT
raising Funds for Relief of Wounded Soldiers at

PATRIOTIC LCEMONSTRATIOMN

held under the auspices of King Township Reform Association
_ at Kettleby on July 10th, 1915
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A GROUP OF NORTH YORK VETERANS
attending the Patriotic Demonstratior held under the auspices of the King
Township Reform Association at Kettleby, July 10th, 1915.

i —Georze Teasdale, Charles Dennis, Thomas Davis, Dr. N. Pescon, Aaron Haines, James Wolven, Edward West
w— Ehas Armitage, John Woodrow, Thomas Lloyd, Samuel Mo ¥, John Wilkie, Mr. Clubine, Malcolm McCallum




DAN STEVENS AND HAKRY NELSON

Many yesrs ago somewhere in the late eighteen hundreds two
Bnglish lads from the Barnado Home for Boys came to Canede.
One, Dan Stevens found = home with Mrs. Webb in the Spring-
dale distriet (the farm now owned by Brock Rse). Harry
Nelson, the other boy, found @ home with George Ramsey on the
fourth concession (the farm now owned by Mrs, Kerr).

Being boys well disciplined, they attended Kettle by Sunday
School, and in due time became affilieted with the Sons of
Temperence, Dan Stevens being musically inclined soon joined
the Kettleby Brass Bend, a flourishing organize tion of 28
me mbers. -

Time sped on end with it the outbreck of wer in South Africa
in 1900. With true British blood flowing in their veins when
Lord Strathcona, High Commissioner to Camrda, offered to raise
end send a contingent overseas, these two boys offered their
services. Harry Nelson wes sccepted but Dan Stevens rejected
as be uas smell in stature. However, he waited petiently while
the bettalion wss trained and reaedy to sail - very quietly he
left Ke ttleby, made his way to the port of embarkation, which
was Hslifsx. He got abosrd the tropp ship "Pretorian™ before
the soldiers were ready, found & satisfactory hide-out and re-
meéined there until the ship was out to sea before msking sn
appecrance. There wes no alternative in those days but to take
him slong. To his grect joy and greatest wish he 2s given =2
uniform and =ccepted in the battalion.

1t was soon discovered he was a bandsman, so w-s made & bugler.
A very proud and highly honored Dan Stevens sounded the bugle
cgll when his regiment took part in the battle and relief of
Paardeburg.

Hostilities ceesed in due time 2nd both boys returned to Kettleby
end were royally welcomed by the people of the district. Harry
Nelson had contracted fever overseas and passed on within a few
FE‘EI’E#

As we sumnerize: the contribut ions this community hes given to
our welfare =nd defence must not be lightly valued. We heve
John Black, Sr. fighting for Responsible Government in 1837,
giving us the privileges and freedom we enjoy to®day; the record
of the above two boys, and the splendid response to the call of
duty in the Grezct War of 1918 anl the wsr of 1939, which is so
well known to all, The history of this loecality and its record
of loyalty is one of which we can all be justly proud.

Compiled by Frank Curtis
September 1960. |




CAMFP RICHILDACA

OCver 1,000 children from Toronto to Leke Simcoe have enjoyed
the fun pecked deys at Camp Richildace since its beginnings
in 1557. Boys =nd girls come back year after yeaer to lesrn,
pley and swim. This exciting dey cemp set in the hills and
valleys of Kettleby grew out of the Richmond Hill Dey Cemp
program, hence its Indian sounding neme.

William Babcock, director of physicel education at Richmond
Hill Hizh School, and his wife, the farmer Jean Archibald of
Kettleby, began the camp in 1987 and have grsdually, year
after year, build up the facilities &nd activities.

Now, boys and girls from 4 to 14 enjoy swimming, canoeing,
crafts, riding, cemping out (for those eight snd over) end
neture study. The steep hills asnd guiet valleys of the

camp site are wonderful for youngsters to work off excess
enerzy end lcarn of the world about them at the seme time.
Mr. Babcock stresses that the purpcse of the camp is to train
children for living in the world about them,

His essistant is Brien Atkinson of Richmond Hill wheo hes come
up throuch the ranks of the cemp. Brien is now taking phy-
sicel c=ducstion at the University of Toronto and no doubt his
enthusiastic work at Richildaca has helped him top his
clesses at university.

Dey begins at 9 A.l. for the campers. They hawe been picked
up by busses from pcints neer thelr homes with thelr picnic
lunches and bthing suits at the ready. The 28 consellors and

3 specialists in swimming, canoeing, riding and crefts, are
ready to take over as the busses unlcoed in the parking lot.
Groups of verying ages end interests go off with their consel-
lors . Generelly a group 1s supervised by & consellcr for the
vhole day's progrem, with specielists teking over for the in-
teresting sctivities,

¥ilk is availeble &t lunchtime for those who wish 1t end after
en active af ternoon, the busses leave egein at 3:30.

The highlight of the two-week cemp period for =1l the older
cempers is the "Overnight”. The groups stay for three days

and tuo nights and have six meels which they cook on & cesmp
fire. Boys stay Mondey snd Tuesdey while the girls teke Wednes-
dey snd Thursday.



The youngsters who don't stay ovwrnight don't miss the cemp-

ing out experience entirely since there is a noon cook-out
wh ich proves great fun.

A speciel Connsellor-in-Training course if slso part of the
Richeldsce progrem., For four weeks in July 1% snd 16 yeer
old boys and girls attend the ceump, receive instruction and

preper« themselves for the responsibilities of working with
the younzer children.

The second Thursdesy of esch cemp periocd is parent's night
and the preperations are fantastic. Indisn dances, skits
ani meny other projects are presented to the visitors and
the sing-songs eround the campfire in the netural amphit-
heatre echo through the evening.






GLENVILLE PUBLIC SCHuWUL - S, S. NO.9

—

Glenville School on the foregoing page was the
original school in thaet distriet and was built
in 1339 on the south west corner of the Rogers
farm at the intersection of wmnewmarket townline
and the second concession. Later the school

was moved to 8 new location near the mill to s
site neer the third concession. ‘“his school was
sold in 1885 for $32.00 end the lsnd for $5.00.
incidentally the school wes moved by oxen.

In 1885 2 new school as shown in the picture above
was built on the erest of a nesrby hill and con-
tinued to serve the section until 1953 when the
pupils were transferred to the consolideted gettleby
school. The Glenville school wes sold snd converted
to & private residence.



HISTORY OF THE FD“”Inu- F KING TOWNSHIFP PUBLIC
SCHOOL AKEA NOs 1 - TmL i3Y SCHCOL

In the post war yvears following World War 1l the schools
of King Township were over crowded &nd in need of renov-
ations. 1n 1943-49 there were rumecrs of & new closed
access highwey i(new known &s Highway 400) running through
the township. While different routes were proposed tne
final decision was northerly half way between concessicn
five end six. This wes to result in the removal of the
buildings &nd disruptiocn of the public schocl, sections
No, & &nd 12, known locelly as the Jamieson &nd Blackburn
schools,

T'he public school bosrds involved were asxed by the Depert-
ment of kKducetion to consider building & new area school

to replece these schools. The Depsrtment recowmmended that
in order to receive the maximum grents the boards should
approcach Rettleby and Glenville rublic School boards and
jnvite them to join in the venture. 1t wes proposed thst
the four sections be incorporated intoc a five roomed area
school.

To Tacilitate negotations with the Dep:rtument of Highways
end Depsrtment of BEducsticn a joint board wes elected from
the existing four boards.

For compensation to sections no., 6 and 12 es thelr sections
ned been divided in half by the cleosed sccess highway the
Depertment of Highwavs offered to pay £0% of the cost of a
new school building. The Depsrtment of HKduceticon would pay
430% of the cost of the building which was standard greant for
schools of this type. This left the ratepavers with only
19% of the cost plus the purchase of land for the school
site and the digging of a well, This genercus offer wes
accepted by most of the retepayers and the board launched
into meking the many importent and difficult decisions
pertinent to the building of the new school,

After much input from ratepayers &s to a suitable site
fourteen acres of dry level land waes purchésed on the north-
east corner of the Aurora Road and the proposed highway 1in
1581 from Mr. Raymond Wdrsﬁall for the sum of $2,330.



HISTORY OF THE FORHING OF KING TOWNSHIP FUBLIC
SCLOOL AREa NO, 1 - KXITLEBY SCECOL

The ps&rents understood th=t busing would be necessary in an
area of this size so totzl busing wes intrecduced when the new
school cpened in October 1583,

The officizl opening of Kettleby School Township of King Ares
Ne. 1 took place in the new school on January 15th, 1984,

The teaching staff at this time was as follows: Robert
Carson, Principal, Marshell Geer, Edwerd Wells and Helen
Shelton. Board of Trustees were: Carl Black, Chairman,
Albert Farren, Vice Chesirmen, Esrl Cook, Frank Beactty, Jchn
Fawcett and Herry Burns, secrcstery-Trecsurer,

Former board members who &£lso were actively invelved in
bringing tozether the four school sections culminating in
the buildinz of the earea schecol include Dolina Faterson,
Jchn Maginn and Carman Tilscn.

Thas ended #n era in the life =nd history of the Kettleby
community - "the little red school house™ had passed out of
existence to be replaced by 2 new larger more efficient unit.
There ws a feeling of nostalgia and sadness among the older
residents, scme of whom had resisted the change, but the new
system wes readily accepted and welcomed by the younger
families of the community.

Prepared by -
Frank seatty
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ADDRESS OF WELCOME

_ Carl Black, Chairman, Twmmp of Ring Public School
' Area No. 1.

PRAYER
_Thl Reversnd W. R. Symons

INTRODUCTION OF MEMBERS OF
KING TOWNSHIP COUNCIL 2

By Reove Elien Armsirong

SCRIPTURE READING

DEDICATION
The Reverend HRobert Gﬂhlm

INTRODUCTION OF FORMER MEMBERS
OF SCHOOL BOARDS AND HISTORY OF
DISTRICT SCHOOLS

Deputy Reeve William Hodgiom

The Reverend W. E. Smalley <o
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e S S PROGRAM

INTRODUCTIONS

of the architects of the new school, Messrs Brown and
Elion: the nﬂt:turﬂrﬂ.l.ﬂmith:lhipullﬂ
Hﬂhnulﬂmﬂ the teaching staff

by Chairman Carl Black

INTRODUCTION OF SPEAKER

by Major A. Mackensie, M.C.. MPP. member of the
 Omtario Legislature for North York

ADDRESS

by Mr. J. D. Millar, Deputy Minister, Ontario Depart-
ment of Highways

INTRODUCTION OF SPEAKER
by Mr. Maynard Hallman, Inspeclor of Public Schools

ADDRESS
E Mr. C. B. Routley, Sup-:rrln.undm of Elementary
for the Province of Ontario

GOD SAVE THE QUEEN

FOLLOWING THE CONCLUSICN OF THE OFTICIAL OPENING CEREMONIES., VISITORS ARE INVITED TO
INSPECT THE SCHOOL PREMISES
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KETTLEBY HOME AND SCHOOL ASSOCIATION

After school area No. 1 was formed a Home and School
Associstion came into being with the first executive
having Vvillism Kettlewell as Fresident, Mrs., J. Kud-
elka - 1lst vice, TPrevor Proctor - 2nd vice, Hecording
secretary - nrs, H. Burns, Corresponding secretary -
Mrs. J. Maginn, Treassurer - Mr, L, Heacock. Executive
committese members were - Mrs. J. Jones, hrs., R. Walton,
Mrs, W, Hodgson, Mrs,., R. Marchant, Mrs, N. Blatchford,
Mrs. ', Beatty, Mr, Donald Cheyne, WMrs. A. Farren.

Interesting meetings were held each month with a social
half hour. Spegkers included Dorothy Bowman of Newmarket,
on speech therapy for handicapped children, John Perry

of Maple on Citizenship, marshall Geer & former teacher

of the school leading a discussion on "Do you feel guilty
because you do or do not help your child with his home-
work", Films were another source of education for the
parents. Bulletins were gotten out regularly by margaret
Wedescon, Bulletin Editor, informing the parents of buzz
sessions, health nights, family nights, open house, etec,

Mr, Frank Fogg, & later vice-president, experienced in
play ground equipment, organized building projects for
the school grounds.

Femily nights, fun fairs, rummsge sales, @nd picnics were
among the "fun" events of this association.



THE SONS OF TEMPERANCE

The Sons of Temperance wes Iirst sterted in Kettleby in the
year 1849 with Robert Boyd, ira Webb, Thomas Boyd, John Tyson,
Ellis Lloyd, Murdock iLloyd, Albe rt Hodgins and Jacob Welton
char ter members. This freternal order was orgenized in David
Watson's home at the corner of the 4th concession. This order
sur rendered its cherter due to some trouble. oun Februery 4th,
1855, & new cherter wss spplied for by Peter Bogart, George
Bogart, Mertin Lockhert, A. Gordon, George West, Nelson Srigley,
Robert Srigley end Joseph Stokes., This division was orgenized
on the 22nd of Februsry, 18050, and retesined its charter as No.
252 in the Grand Division of unt=rio,

When the Division had 20 members the wventure of building & hall
was carried out. The members turned out in bees and felled the
stending timber during the winter. Logs were hauled to the locsl
sewmill and sawn, and the building erect=d. William Stokes gave
a &) year lesse on the hall site for the consideration of cne
barley corn & yesr,

Tea parties were sponsored by the Division &nd held in the Butler
grove nesr the village. They grew in popularity end at tendance
unt i1 they were the biggest event in the county. Bends were
brought from the railwey in geily decorated wagons drawn by three
teams. These were the finest militery bands from Toronto and

nesarby towns.



THE SONS uF TEMPERANCE - CONT'D

Ledies were admitted to this order in 1856, first as visitors,
and later into membership. Pledge violstion gave some trouble
in the esrly deys, but it is to be remembered there were 17
licensed plsces for the sale of liquor in the township and two
hotels in nettlebdy.

ln 1860 an addition of 20 feet was built to the south for lodge
room purposes, Weefly meetings were maintained on Sasturday
nights for three generations. Some years later enother addition
wes made to bring the hall to its present size, in this hall
prec tically all the public meetings of the community - scmial
religious and politicel.

In 1375 a junior order known =s Cadets of Temperence wes orgenized
by Joseph Webb. The cherter members of this branch were Silas
Stephens, John Webb, William Stokes, Charles mMcArthur, Williem

end Walter Rodgers, George and Alfred Butler, 1. Hollingshesd,
Alfred Webb, Elies Hilborn, Levi Wetson, Henxy Shropshire, Clera
end Jennie Walton and Carrie Stokes. This division &t one time
haed a membership of 22850 énd for severzl yesrs was the banner
division of the province.

Hymn of vld Division No, 232:

While the light beams bright

in the old hall to-night

And the voices of loved ones are gay
1.et us think of the brave

Who the good cause to save

Heve gone to the lands far sway

Chorus:

'Tis our boys on the lend
And our boys on the sesa
Who in hesrt to their colors are true
'Tis they who will stsasnd

ur they will die a hero band

in defence of the red, white and blue

-

Let us sing them a soung

As the days pess along

For well their devotion they prove
Let them know though they roam
There =re werm hezrts at home

Let s sing of their valor and love

Chorus



THE 3SO0RS OF TENFERANCE

Hymn of Old Division No, 232 - Cont'd

Though you ssil far awey
Tnere temperance foes lesy
You know they ever will try
Here at home we are true
And we pray, boys, thut you
Mey return in the sweet bye
and bye.

Chorus

Then here's to our boys

we will add to thelr joys
Their temperence tried and true
And when God gives us nisht
when we fight for the right

we will cheer for the Red,
whnite snd Blue.

Charus

KETTLERY - At the regulsr meeting of the Sons of Temperance
r, end ¥rs. W.G.Froctor, prior to their departure for New-
merket, were the recipients of & hendsome silver tes service
presented them on behelfl of the oarder.by Mr. Artemus Hemble-
ton. The address was reed by J.ll.Welton, who said: "Friend
alfter friend deps rts. These walls heve witnessed many happy
scenes, where warm friendship and enjoyment made pleasant
the practice of thne wvirtues our Order incylcates, May they
never be effaced from your memcries. With ell the sunshine
there neve been secsons when the shadows of adversity &nd
orposition darkened the outlook,but through this your con-
stency end fidelity kept yocu true to the institution.












B N

AE W. T. D. Ramsden, W.P.

THE HILBOEN SETTIEMENT TOTAL ABSTINENCE SOCIETY:

On Msy 1st, 1842, one of the first societies in this part of Upper

Canede was formed at Kettleby, cariyy ing the sbove title.

of ficers were:

Presid ent -
VYice=Pres., =
Secretary -

The first

Willism Hilborn
Job Armitage
Peter Lockhart

Committee (Msle )Mertin Bogart, Wm. Walton,
Ilsaac Armitage, Wm. Blankenship
(Female)Eliza Armitage, Lavina Hilyer,
Ann Lemon

e
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John Foxeroft, R.5.

The pledge wes: We, the under-
signed, do agree that we will
not use intoxieating liquor as

& beverage, nor traffic in them;
thet we «lll not provide them
as an article of entertainment,
nor for persons in our employ,
eand that in all suitable ways we
will discountenance their use

throughout the community.
The founders of this movement were:

Williem Hilborn, Sarah Hilborn,
Jacob Lemon, Catharine Lemon,
Mertin Bogart, Elizabth Bogart,
Peter Lockhert, Carthusis Lockhart,
Jess’e Welton, Eliza Walton,
Zephanish Wisner, William Stokes,
William Armstrong, Thomas Lemon,
Ann Lemon, Mary Lemon,Sara Lemon,
John Walton and Hennsh Walton.

In the first 7 yesrs 258 members
were pledged and signed on the

roll. Among the families repre-
sented were:-
8 = Hilborns
9 = Waltons
8 = Lloyds
6 = Lockhsrts
10 = Lemons
8 = Bogsrts
6 = Hambletons
4 = Proctors
6 = Taettons
8 = Dales



SIXTIETH OR DIAMOND JUBILEE - FEBRUAEY 20,1915

Kettleby Division was instituted on the 22nd of Februsry, 13855,
end the sixtieth enniversery .as celebreted on Februsry 20th,
1915, with the hell beautifully decorasted with flowers, bunting
eand flags for the reception of pest end present members. A
sociel reunion wes held from 3 to 6 p. m. A group photograph
of the assembly wes taken by Mr. Ferzus of Newmerket. At D5:30
p.m., & banquet wes served. The menu hess never been surpessed
eand r eflected grezt credit on the ladies. Bro. J. M. Talton
ected es toestme ster, The toest to the King wes received with
more than usuel honors. The toast to the Nat ionsl Division wss
responded to by Bro. J. 0. McCerthy of Toronto, P.M.W.F. of the
Netionel Division of North Americe. The "Fioneers"™ wess responded
to by Brothers W. G. Proctor, Artemus Hambleton and W. T. Elliott.
1t is worthy of note thet in the course of sixty yesrs there

have been but three brothers held the office of D.G.W.P. for the
Division. These hsve been the lste Joseph Stokes, Bro. Joseph
Rogers now of Tofield, Alberta, snd the present incumbent Bro.

We T, Elliott, The fidelity of these men in office hes been
exemplery. Bro. Elliott in the couzse of thirty-five years has
not been absent & sinsle yuarter.

The toast of former members brought forth excellent speeches from
Messrs. Luke Gibbons &and H., S, Waetson., The Girls of Yes terday
brought interest reminiscent addresses by Mrs, W. G, Proctor of
Newmer ket and Mrs, Sterr of FPine Orcherd. The gallants coupled
with the toest of to-dey end to-morrow were Brothers W. T. Ramsden,
Welter Hembleton and Elmer Terry.

Letters of regret thaet they could not be present on this occassion
were received from Geo. R. Anderson, Rugby, G.W.P., Theo. N.
%illmot, G.S., Orillia, W. A, Tice, G.P., Toronto, F. C. Werd,
Pres., Benefit Dept., Torcnto, Robert Tilson, Cslgery, Mrs. Webb,
Toronto, Kenses, ancd others., There is but one charter member
glive Bro. Martin Lockhert of Toronto, Kenses,

In the evening the hell was filled to hesar the excellent progrsm
that wes provided. The Aurors Orchestra played & progrem of

mus ic thet chermed the zudience. Miss Mesmie Love,A.T.C.M., Miss
Bertha Cerey, Contrzlto, Miss Hattie Love, Pianist, Miss Leila
Starr, Elocutionist, Miss Clunis, Resder, a8ll rendercd their
parts to the pleasure of the audience. Mr, Deles of licMester
University made a short eddress, and Bro. J. 0, McCarthy of
Toronto, who has meny friends in the district, delivered a stiirr-
ing oration on this historic occusion, which sdded even greeter
lustre to his fame.

Bro, Welton presented the Division with a fine protrait of the
la t¢ Bro., W. C. Bogart and fam!ly to be Jung upon the walls of
Division room.



NAMES RECOEDED AT THE 68th ANNIVERSARY OF SONS OF TEMPERANCE

OCTOBER 12th, 1022

Jas, H, Gallick

K. M., Deavis

%. Mills

Won., A, Tice

Elme r Terry

wm. T. Hemsden

J, W, Elliott

Agnes Seymour
Jessle Davis

Mrs. M, A. Ramsden
morley Froctor

Garl Proctor
Rachel Borden
Effie 0, Cherles
Mery M., Vielton

A, Megill

Rachel Hambleton Towns
Elizebeth Hembleton Aull
Mrs. Ade Hescock Stsrr
Almeda Hambleton Norris
Emma C. Hesacock
Leonora Sterr

Msry E. Bogsrt

Mrs, W. S. Bogert
lirs. Robinson

R. A. Heacock
Florence Hunter
Gladys E. Bogart
Welter Bog rt
Jessie H, Elliott
Mery E. Ellictt
Lena Proctor

J. M. Wslton

Mrs. M, R, Welton
Mrs, W. G. Proctor
We. G. Proctor

Ers., R=nkin Stewart
Mrs, F. Skinner
Mrs, W. A. Tice
Ruth Hambleton
Lorne C. Bogert
Bertha Fox
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Tor nto
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KETTLEBY CRUSADERS
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Fhoto Taken - November 1899,

in 187% a junior vrder of the Sons of Temperance
known as the Cadets of Temperance or "The Crusaders™
was instituted by the late Joseph Webb, whose name
is remembered with great respect.

1he chertered list of the junior branch were Silss
Stephens, John Webb, #William Stokes, Charles uwcArthur,
William Kogers, Joseph Hogers, George Butler, Alfred
Butler, isaac nollingshead, Alfred Webb, Elias nilborn,
Levi Watson, Henry Shopshire, Clara yWalton, Jennie
Walton, klizabeth (Lib; Walton, Carrie Stokes, ufficers
for the Cadets were klizabeth Walton, uirs. Hankin
Hughey, mrs. Wekefield Froctor.

1The mother order known &s the Sons of Temperance
Society was nettleby vivision, no. 232, the banner
division of the Province of untario. At one time
among the families represented were 8 Hilborns, 9
Waltons, 8 Lloyds, 6 Lockards, 10 Lemons, 8 Bogarts,
6 dHambletons, 4 rroctors, 6 Tattons and B Dales.

Mary Walton Corns



KETTLEBY MILL

Built 1840 - Burned 1950

Since 1396 trouble hes
seemed to dog the foot-
steps of e=zch new owner.
At that time the mill
wes taken over by E. V.
Love, A yeasr later the
mill dam was destroyed
by a flood. Since then
each new owner has lost
heavily within a yeesr of
taking the mill over.
The mill was purchessed
in April 1949 by its
present ouwner H. Roy
Denne of Nemwmarket.

Daring the previous 20 years the mill vwes opersted by J. Frank Curtis
of Kettleby. In 1524 he switched the mill to electricity when he
lost the dem for a second time, through a cloudburst on September 13,
1934, en sccount of which is given below:

Bursting the Kettleby dam, tesring up roads, washing out
bridges, inundating cellars snd ripping down fences, heavy
floods cerused demage estimmted 2t hundreds of thoussnds of
dollars in King Township 2nd edjoining municipalities. Dur-
ing the downpour &nd for =some time after the many sideroads
were racing rivers of muddy water, completely paralyzing
traffic and weshing down huz cguentities of mud, gravel and
other debris on to the roadweys,

The stam struck most severely in the immediste vicinity of
Kettleby, betueen the fourth and fifth concessions of King
Township. The torrents of rain quickly turned the country-
8ide intoc 2 series of miniezture lakes and streams, the water
flowing from the hills surrcunding Kettleby into the velley,
The weter in the mill pond, fed by Kettleby Creek and scores
of impromptu rivulets, arose rapidly until at six o'clock that
night the pond had rlsen 10 feet and overflowed at each end of
the long dam, .

A gap neerly 20 feet wide wes torn through at the eest end of
the dam, which had been heightened and strengthened during the
pest summer, and wes rebuilt five yecrs ago after the spring
floods had burst through.

The racing weter flooded down the road, tesring the grevel sur-
fece off to & depth of a foot, dug out the ditch seversl feet,
swamped the celler of the posStoffice,home of Edwaerd Williams,
swept evey his garden and found the creek again, tearing out
the banks a distance of 20 feet in places .



KATTL EBY MILL

As the weter rose visibly in the mill pond, owned by
Frenk Curtis, the ten sluices were opened by scores of
villegers end fermers from the countryside, “ho worked

in a frentic effart to free the rushing waters &nd pre-
vent serious damge. The sluice gstes held, but the
weter rushed over the top of the d=m three feet deep,

and tare around either end throush the gap it had created.

To-day the mill pond is & widec muddy hole strewn with
debris, logs and fence rails.

Two bridges were weshed out on the fourth concession at
the township gravel pit leaving two wide gashes in the
rcadbed. On the tounline, betueen the fourth and fifth
concessions, after the torrent had inundated the Kettleby
distriet, it ripred the foundation from under a concrete
bridge, ceusing it to sink nesrly two feet. Fence posts
were left dangling in the air.



CENTURY OLD MILL SOQLD
1949

J. Frank Curtis of Kettleby
has so0ld his grist znd flour
mill to H. R. Dennhe of New-
merket. DMr. Curtis hss
owned and operated the mill
for the past 20 years, Mr.
Denne hes had experience in
the mill business and will
take over on April lst.

The mill was built in 1324
by Septimus Tyrwnitt to
mnufescture flour by the
Frenchh Burr Stone process
for export. The flour

mill was an important grain
3 market in Tthose days end

§ often farmerst' tesms would
be lined up in queues nearly
a2 mile long with losded
wagons waiting to be unloaded.

The first weter power wes produced from 20 foot overshot wheels, then water
vwheels of the undershot type were introduced. To increase power this was
leter replesced by @ turbine which occupied little space &nd g£ove more DNOVETr.
Wieter power ves replaced by steam as the stresms failed to supply enough
water =nd «f'ter the flood in 1934 wster power wes gone forever ss the dam
was swept ewuy, and electricity was installed.,



KETTLEE
MILLS

OVLER CENTURY CLD MILL SuLD AT KETTLEBY - 1949,

Mr, J. F. Curfis of Kettleby has sold his grist =nd flour
mill to D. H. Denne of Newmarket. Mr. Curtis has owned

and operated the mill for the pest 20 yesrs. Mr, Deene

has hed experience in the mill business snd will take over
April 1st. The m3ll was built in 1824 by Septimus Tyrwhitt
to manufacture flour by the french burt stone process for
export. The flour mill wss an important grain market in
those deys and of ten farmer's teams would be lined up in
gueues nesrly a mile long with loaded wsgons weit ing to be
unloeded. The first water power wes produced fyom twenty
foot overshot wheels, then water wheels of the undershot
type were introduced. To increase power this was later re-
placed by & turbine which occupied 1little space and g=ve
more power,., Weter power was replaced by steam =s the
streeams feiled to supply enouzh water end efter the flood
in 1534 water power wes gone forever &s the dem was swept
awey; eleetricity beinz instslled. 1L

Copied from the Benner . /%
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A seeming Jinx which has manifested itself five 3imes to succeeding owners
lest night struck in the form of & fire completely destroying the 110 year
0ld Ket tleby mill. Althouzh spotted almost es soon &8s it started, the
blaze swept through the four storey frame building before Aurore {iremen
could pour water on it. Within 20 minutes the bullding collapsed.

The mill was a2 landmerk and subject of many artists. A product of pion-
eering community spirit, it stood &s a symbol of the thriving psst to the
present residents of the village. Erected in 1840, it wes built of heavy
hand-hewn pine.




MILL RAAED £S5 IHUNDHEDS OF RATS FLEE

Kettleby, Merch 22nd, 1950:

One of the oldest landmerks in King Township, the 110 year old
grist mill here, wes burned to the ground early to-dsy. Hundreds
of rats cesme stresming out shead of the blaze and ranfrightened
among the feet of the onlookers.

Firemen could do nothing to save the building, which was razed

in two hours. They were able to confine the flames to the mill
egnd nearby homes were only scorhed, Built of hend-hewn red pine,
the mill was five storeys high =nd stood on the banks of Kettleby
creek, Only recently 1t was converted o electric power.
Generetions of nesrby fermers had broucht their wheat to be milled
there.

The alarm was turned in by Willism Max, who ¢alled Aurora fire-
men. 7The owner, H., Roy Denne, did not know the mill was on fire
until wakened 8t his home in Newmarket when firemen returned.

He said he left the mill a2t 5 p. m. He said no fire hsd been
lit in the stove yesterdey. Cause of the blaze hes not been
determined.

Mr. Denne estincted the loss at $20,000. There were 1,000,
bushels of wheet stored in the mill, and flames shootihg from
the dry structure could be seen 30 miles away.

The only industry in Kettleby, the o0ld mill was all that was

left of the once prosperous lumber industry which thrived in

Ket tleby when it .as known &5 Smoky Hollow, The creek that fed
the old mill is now almost dry and the hamlet has shrunk to about
100 citizens,

"Toronto Dzily Starn



A TRAGIC HAFFENING AT KETTLESY MILL

WRITTEN TO THE MEMOKY OF JOHN MILTON VANHORN
- born June 9th, 1830 - died April 26th,1354

JOHN MILTON VANHORN wss born in Penn, Wyoming County, June Sth,
1339, and died by & dreadful accident on April 26th, 1854. His
end wes & most sffecting proof thst we stand in jeopardy every
hcur, He wes young, heal thy, remerkably smiable, tenderly be-
loved by & lerge cirecle of friends, and but lately merried to
the much be loved object of his youthful affection., Everything
gbout him indicated a long end happy life. But, alss, while
the flower was wet with the dew of wvouth - exhibit ing its
loveliest tints, anl exheling its sweetest fragence; whilst
gdmired and prized by all thet gezed upon it, it was crushedl
The wind pessed over it and it is gone - gone, thenk God to bloom
in a fairer clime, and to bloom taz=re forever.

His death wes occeési cned by being czught upon the shaft of a
small machine in a mill in which he was enguged, in the village
of Kettleby, King Township. The shaft wss an upright one, re-
volving nesrly 300 times 2 minute. Nesr it stands & hopper into
which it appezrs our brother hed been emptying a bag of whest,
He threw the empty bag ecross his arm, and heving to pess neer
the shaft, which, unfortunately, wes exposed it is thouzht the
strings of the bag were drawn by the current of air created by
the rapid motion of the shaft, end thus the bag and the arm were
in an ins tant wound around the shaft, and Mr. VenHorn vas
whirled around in @ most frightful manner. His legs came in
contact with the hopper, end one fcot was literally wrenched
from the leg, and hurled to the far end of the mill. Both of
his lezs end thighs were broken in several pleces; and coming
in contaet wes an iron pin . in the adjoining wall, the ribs of
the left side were torn from the spine. It is thought he wes
upon the shaft two minutes snd must have gone sround with
lightning speed more thsn 1000 times, and yet strange to say,
he retained his senses, survived the shock sn hour and half,
and wes retionel to the last, The laest words he said were,
"Glory be to God" several times,

de wes brought to Gecd with & number of other young persons of

whom I em thenkful to be eble to sey thet they remein ornaments
of Christisn society.

Author Unknown
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YILLAGE OF KETTLEBY

A patent was grented for the whole of Lot 28 on the 4th
concession of King Township, County of York, by the Crown
on Mey 20th, 1801, to Dorothy Burger. She was the
dsughter of Lewis Msbe, a resident of the Township of
Bertie, in the County of Lincoln, Distriet of Niagare,
Frovince of Upper Cenadas, and a united Empire Loyelist.

Two years later John Bogart, an enterprising and capable
pidéneer, rode horseback to Upper Cenada from muncy, Fa.,
loocking for mill sites and homesteads. vn June 12th,
1803, he obtained this 200 acres for the sum of $90.00,
Through this property ran a wide ravine and down the
centre coursed a beautiful stream which would afford the
power for the mills to be lster established,

John Bogart held this property from 13833 to 1825 when

he sold 100 acres to Jacob Tool, who built the first
sawmill. Lster, on June 27th, 1854, Jacob Tool sold the
east half of this property to Hannah Bogart.

Two miles to the west of this property was the famous
Humber and Holland River portage over which passed many
of the explorers, traders and missionaries of the earlier
days of Canada, such as Bruel, LaSalle, Duluth, Frobisher,
Father Brehuef and other Jesult missionaries,

The real development of the village began on September
13th, 1842, when 46 acres of the velley was sold by Mr,
Tool to Septimus Tyrwhitt for the sum of $1,600, This
was for a flour mill site., 1in the villaege, surrounded

by high hills covered with trees of pine and hardwood,
were two mill ponds. When the first trees were uhﬁppi
down in the ravine where the dams were to be built, th
timber was burned in large winrows on the flats which
soon were to be covered by the weters from the mill ponds.

The work of building the dams &nd erecting the mill re-
guired mEny men and scores of teams of oxen. When the

day came for reising the mill, men from far and near came

to help in this big undertasking. Huge iron kettles were
brought to the site in which to prepare food for the hungry
workmen. .1t has been sz=id this is how the village got its
name - "Kettle Bee". Another legend is that it wes named
"Kettleby mills" by Mrs, Chas. bBaton, wife of Septimus
Tyrwhitt's partner, after a village in England - the "Mills"
part being dropped in later years.



Kettleby - Cont'd.

As well as building a flour mill, Septimus Tyrwhitt and
his partner, Chzrles S. Eaton, built & woollen mill = &n
oatmezal mill - & cooperage and & distillery. When the
mills were @t the height of their working capacity, twenty
coopers were employed meaking barrels for the exporting of
flour. Tons of bran were allowed to flow down the mill
stream as there was no sale for it. Mill offal and other
grains were used in the distilling of liguor and hundreds
of pigswere kept to consume the waste,

Many settlers were coming in and the surrounding land

wes graduelly being c¢leared and farms established., Mills,
shops, stores, hotels and houses sprang up rapidly and
the village became the cantre of a grouing and prosperous
community. 1t could boast a long list of tradesmen -
hotel keepers, blacksmiths, shoemakers, tailors, coopers,
potash boilers, painters, pieno salesmen, harness mekers,
carriage makers, whiskey distillers, masons, carpenters,
well diggers, school teschers, medicel practitioners,
dressmakers,weavers, etc, Finally, the clesring of the
land exhausted the, K timber supply, the potash and flour
export trades dimi'shed; the factories put the small local
mechanics out of business, and when the railroads were
built the routes of travel changed, and so the population
of the wvillage begen to shrink.

Now, we come to Kettleby as it is to-day, by-passed by
highways, but with meny of its o0ld landmarks still standing
to remind us of the greatness of the village over one
hundred years ago, and of the great and courageous pioneer
spirit of our forefathers.



THE BIOGRAFHY OF LIEUTEN.NT COLONEL RICHARD TYRWHITT

The Tyrwhit ts have a long and warthy history in Englend and
Wales, The family has produced admirals for the navy, chaplsins
for the army on foreign service, men for the church, the bench
end ber, snd meny other high offices in the state. The Tyrwhitts
first became 1identified with this pert of Upper Cenada when
Septimus Tyrwhitt, accompenied by his business associate, Charles
Eaton, came to Upper Cenade from England in 1836, They located

8 power site on & branch of the Hollend River on the 4th con-
cess ion of the Township of King, at Kettleby, in 1840, which

haed bem indica ted in the earliest surveyors' reports and here
they established & big weter-driven flour mill, woollen mill,

o tmeal mill ahd distillery. wuvne of the first fine houses in

the township was erected on a beautiful commending site overlook-
ing the mills and the villsge. This house was built of mud brick
with verandas on all sides, french door opened on three sides
giving & besutiful view of the countryside. There viere servants'
guarters, stables, coach house snd other buildings. (on the

seme site, and on part of the same foundation, now stands
"Brunswick Hell"™ built in 1875 by Jacob Wslton)

In & deed registered in 1843 Septimus
Tyrwhitt and his wife, Marie LouiseTyr-
whitt, and Chsrles Eaton and his. wife,
Jene Eston, obligated themselves to the
Rev, Richard Edmund Tyrwhitt, M.A., one

of the Chapleasins of the Presidency of
Bombay in lndia, through a trustee "to
assure the erection of a Protestant
"Episcople" Church at Kettleby or as neser
as may be thereto". This shows that the
founding of religion and the establishment
of a Church of England in a remote part

of the Empire, wes part of the undertaking
and an unusual motive of religious prin-
eiple of this distingulshed femily,

To carry out his trust Septimus Tyrwhitt
deeded the 50 scres east part of lot 28,
Concession 5, and it was always known &s
"The Glebe™., (This is the property runn-
ing from the Sth concessicn to Highway
400 on the south side)



THE BIOGRAFHY UF LIFUTENANT COLONEL RICHARD TYRWHITT - Cont'd.

Septimus Tyrwhitt hed mo children but he adopted & nephew and a
niece when they becsme orphans. The nephew, Richard Tyrwhitt,
hed been sent to Frence to be educated, which served a useful
purpose lster in life, when he beceame & member of Parliament for
the riding of South Simecoe and was for meny years at uttawa in
the House of Commons. Septimus Tyrwhitt retained & strong
effection for the scenes of his first business sctivities in
Kettleby, and to the end of his deys paid visits to the village,

Few femilies go farther bsck in history. From Burkes Peerage

the story of the origin of the name and family crest is recorded.
To guote: "Sir Hercules was knighted by Williem 1 and settled in
Northumberland in 1067. He is said thus to have acquired the sur-
neme "Tyrwhitt". OSeverely wounded in defending & bridse, single
hended ag=inst numerous assaeilants, at the moment he hed succeeded
in forcing them to retire, he fell exhausted among the flags sand
rushes of a swemp, while the attention of his perty, who in the
interim had rallied, was fortunately directed to the spot where

he lay by a flock of lapwings or tyrwhitts screaming »nd hovering
above, s is customery with these birds when disturbed in the
viecinity of their nests".

The crest is a tyrwhitt with outspresd wings and thus the fsmily
coat of arms wes eadopted s the regimentsl badge of the 36th Peel
Regiment of which Lieutenant Colonel Richsrd Tyrwhitt wes the
commending officer.



WE CAME TO KETTLEBY

Whoever comes to Kettleby, is one who's lost his

way,

Forgot to rezd his road map, or let his fancy stray,
And folliowed as it led him psst a deserted mill,
Whose pond is full of grasses, whose Wooden wheel

is still,

Where clinging to the hillside a few o0ld houses
stand,

Looking down into & valley that cuts across the land.

They are gossiping together, and their canny country
lore

Echués decades of the telking and the shopping at the
store;

As if’figures - fretwork figures - were set against

a screen,

And the houses were still climbing to see what might
be seen,

Across thet lustrous valley brimfull of summer light,
And we looked too, and waited, and fell in love at
sight

The day we came to Kettleby, the day we lost our way,
Forgot to read our road map and let our fancy stray!

This poem was written by the late Mrs. John Garvin of
Toronto (Katherine Hale) noted lecturer snd writer.



KETTLEBY 43 OF 1980

When Kettleby's Main Street was muddy
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